| SR )1 g o)
i

Fmanma% Year 2.19*:_;; -

>
0
o
0
2
9]
g
2"
=R
<)
= 3




Haryana State Roads & Bridges
Development Corporation Ltd.
(A State Govt. Undertaking)
Bays No. 13-14, Sector-2, Panchkula
CIN:U45203HR 1999SGC034240

BOARD OF DIRECTORS POSITION

1. Sh. Anurag Rastogi, IAS, Chairman
ACS PWD (B&R), Hry.Govt.

2. Sh. Nihal Singh Managing Director
Secretary General, HARRIDA

3. Sh. N. K. Tomar, CE (Roads), Nominee Director
PW (B&R) Deptt., Hry.Govt.

1 4. Sh. Karan Gilhotra, Independent Director

Co-Chairman-PHD Chamber Punjab

5. Sh. Hardeep Kumar Mahotra, Independent Director

Owner, Ottoman Industries, Faridabad

6. Sh. Vishal Seth, Independent Director
Former Technical Advisor, Hry.Govt.

7. Smt. Sheilza Bhatia, Independent Director
Secretary General (Women) Hry., JIP

COMPANY SECRETARY

Smt. Dolly Gaur

AUDITORS
- STATUTORY SECRETARIAL
M/s M Kamal Mahajan Co. &LLP, M/s Suresh Kumar Pillay
Chartered Accountants Company Secretaries

REGISTERED & CORPORATE OFFICE

Bays No. 13-14, Sector-2, Panchkula-134112 (Haryana)




Haryana State Roads & Bridges
Development Corporation Lid.
(A State Govt. Undertaking)
Bays No. 13-14, Sector-2, Panchkula
CIN:U45203HR 19995GC034240

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Sh. Hardeep Kumar Mahotra, Chairman
Independent Director
Sh. Nihal Singh, Member
Managing Director
Sh. N. K. Tomar,CE(Roads) Member
Nominee Director
Sh. Karan Gilhotra, Member
Independent Director
Sh. Vishal Seth, Member
Independent Director
Smt. Sheilza Bhatia, Member

Independent Director

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Sh. Nihal Singh, Chairman
Managing Director

Sh Hardeep Kumar Mahotra, Member
Independent Director

Sh. N. K. Tomar,CE(Roads) Member
MNominee Director

Sh. Karan Gilhotra, Member
Independent Director

Sh. Vishal Seth, Member
Independent Director

Smt. Sheilza Bhatia, Member

Independent Director




Haryana State Roads & Bridges
Development Corporation Ltd.
(A State Govt. Undertaking)
Bays No. 13-14, Sector-2, Panchkula
CIN:U45203HR 19995GC034240

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

. Sh. Hardeep Kumar Mahotra, Chairman
Independent Director

. 5h. N. K. Tomar,CE{Roads) Member

MNominee Director

. %h. Vishal Seth, Member
Independent Director

. Smt, Sheilza Bhatia, Member
Independent Director

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE(MADE UNDER
PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARRASMENT POSH LAWS)

. Ms. Bharti Kaushik, Chairman
Manager-Il, HSRC

. Ms. Dolly Gaur, Internal Member
Company Secretary, HSRDC

. Ms. Jyoti Sharma, Internal Member
IT Programmer, HSRDC.
. Mr. Varun Katyal, External Member

Legal Advisor

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

. Sh. Nihal Singh Managing Director

. smt. Dolly Gaur Company Secretary

Sh. Bansi Dhar Mehta Chief Financial Officer




Haryana State Roads & Bridges
Development Corporation Ltd.
(A State Govt. Undertaking)
Bays No. 13-14, Sector-2, Panchkula
CIN:U45203HR 1999SGC034240

INDEX
S.No. Contents Page No.
1. | Notice of 21" Adjourned Annual General Meeting 1-3
2. | Proxy Form 4
3. | Board of Directors’ Report for F.Y.2019-20 5-12
Annexures to Board’s Report
1. | Extract of Annual Return-Form- AOC-2 13-14
2. | Overview of Major Projects of HSRDC during 2019-20 15-16
3. | Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2020 17
Statement of Profit & Loss Account for F.Y. ended 31.03.2020 18-26
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2020 & B/S| 27-28
Extract
Notes on Financial Statements 29-42
Independent Auditor’s Report 43-T7
4. | Comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of India on the 78-82
Financial Statements of HSRDC for FY 2019-20
Replies of Management on the Comments of Comptroller & | 84-90
Auditor General of India on the Financial Statements of
HSRDC for FY 2019-20
5. | Secretarial Audit Report 91-96
6. | Detail of CSR activities undertaken during F.Y. 2019-20 97-99




NOTICE-CUM-AGENDA
FOR 21*
ADJOURNED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF MEMBERS
OF
HARYANA STATE ROADS AND BRIDGES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.

DAY : MONDAY
DATE + 25.07.2022
TIME « 12:00 NOON

SCHEDULED TO BE HELD UNDER THE CHAIRMANSHIP OF
ADDITIONAL CHIEF SECRETARY TO GOVERNMENT,
HARYANA PUBLIC WORKS (BUILDINGS AND ROADS) DEPTT.
AT THE COMMITTEE ROOM
OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE BUILDING OF HSRDC
SITUATED AT BAYS NO. 13-14, SEC-2, PANCHKULA. HARYANA




{ﬁStaIaﬁuvt [
Bays No. 13-14, Sector:2, Panchiula, Ph: mnﬁmms

Ne. 121-127/CS/HSRDC
To

1. ACS PWD({B&R)-on behalf of GoH Sharehalder

2. ACS PWD(B&R}-cum-Chatrmun, HSRDC Shareholder
Chief Engineer (Roads), PWD (B&R) Shareholder
Chief Engineer (NCR), PWD (B&R) : Sharcholder
5. Chief Engineer (Bridges), PWD (B&R) Shareholder
6. Chiel Engineer {Buildings), PWD (B&R) Shareholder
7. Chief Enginger (NH), PWD (B&R) Shareholder

e,

Sub: Nofice of 21" Adjourned Annual General Meeting of HSRDC to be held on
25.07.2022 at 12:00 noon

Notice is hereby given that the 21st Adjourried Annual General Meeting of the
Sharcholders of the Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development Corporation Lid. will be
held under the Chairmanship of ACS PWD (B&R) in the Commitiee Room of the
Registered Office of HSRDC situated at Bay No. 13-14, Sector-2, Panchkula, Haryana on
25.07.2022 at 12:00 noon to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Anmual Accounts, Directors’ Report,
Auditor’s Report alongwith the comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India for the financial year 2019-20. | | ;
For and on behalf of the Board
For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development Corporation Ltd.

Endst. No. 128-135/CS/HSRDC " Dated: 30.06.2022

A copy of above letter is forwarded to the following mﬂ&am@tm atxm&ihesbaw mentioned
meeting: .

L. Sh. Anurag Rastogi, IAS-ACS PWD (B&R) Chairman, HSRDC
2. Sh.N. K.Tomar, CE (Roads),PWD (B&R) Nominee Director

3. Sh. Karan Githotra, independent Director
Co-Chiairman-PHD Chamber, Punjab ' i

4. Sh. Hardeep Kumar Mahotra : Independent Director
Owner, Ouoman Industries, Faridabad

5. Sh Vishal Seth, Independent Direetor

Former Technical Advisor, Hry. Govi.

6. Sm. Sheilza Bhatia, Independent Director
‘Secretary Gengral (Women) Hry., JJP A



l. Mis M Kamal Mahajan Co. & LLP, Statutory Auditor

2. Mis Suresh Pillay . Seeretarial Auditor
Company Secretary

On behalf of the Board
For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Bmlﬁpﬁmt f.‘mmmn Lid.

(Managing Bireatar,ﬂsm
Note:
A member entitled to attend and yote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself. A proxy need not be a member. Proxies in the form annexed

hmmmbeiod;nﬁdmm&mgimgfﬂaeafm yheferﬁthemmmmem
of the meeting,




Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development Corporation Lid.
(A State Govt, Undertaking)
Bays No. 13-14, Sector-2, Panchkula.Ph: 0172-2585265

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 193) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 201 4]

CIN: U45203HR 19998GC034240

Name of the Company: Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development Corporation Ltd.
Registered. office: Bays No. [3-14, Sector-2, Panchkula.

Name of the Member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail 1d:

Folio No/ Clint Id:
DP 1D:

1/ We being the member of ............, holding,....shares, hereby appoint

Address:
E-mail 1d:
Chihature: ... ... or Bl I

as my/our proxy to-attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behaif at 21st Adjourned
Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, 1o be held on 25.07.2022 at 12:00 noon
at the Registered office of the Company at Bays No. 13-14, Sector-2, Panchkula and at any
adjournment thereof in respeet of such resolutions as are indicated below:

LR T

Signed this ..... day of...... 2022 Affix
= NE : : ' Revenue
Signature of Shareholder Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)



Haryana State Roads & Bridges
Development Corporation Ltd.
(A State Govt. Undertaking)
Bays No. 13-14, Sector-2, Panchkula.
CIN: U45203HR1999SGC034240

BOARD OF DIRECTORS® REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 21" Annual Report on performance of
HSRDC during F.Y. 2019-20 together with Audited Financial Statements and
Auditor’s report for the Financial Year ended 31" March 2020.

Financial Review:

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2020
alongwith comparative position of the previous year is as under:

Particulars Financial Year | Financial Year
2019-20 2018-19
(Rs. In lakh) (Rs. In lakh)
Profit before depreciation 1992.03 2438.41
Less: provision for depreciation | 18.14 18.68
Add: Exceptional Items 6.36 (55.68)
Net profit 1980.25 2363.92

1. Share Capital

As on March 31, 2020, the Authorized Share Capital of the company was
Rs. 125,00,00,000/- divided into 12.50 crore equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each. The issued & paid up share capital was Rs. 122,04,23,000/-
consisting of 12,20,42,300 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The Company
did not issue any new shares during the F.Y.2019-20.

2. Dividend

The Board of Directors has not recommended Dividend during the year in
view of future fund requirements.
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Extract of Annual Return

The Extract of Annual Return required under Section 134(3)(a) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, forms part of this report
and is annexed herewith.(Annexure-1)

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties
The details of related party transactions is given in the FORM AOC-2
annexed to this report. (Annexure-1)

Operational Performance of HSRDC during F.Y. 2019-20 .
HSRDC undertakes the construction of roads and bridges throughout the

state of Haryana. At present HSRDC undertakes mainly three types of
projects as mentioned under:-

. Road and ROB projects to be taken with NCRPB loan scheme

ROB/RUB falling under NCR area, under State Head

. Building Deposit works of State

Department/Corporation/Boards/University

An overview of major projects undertaken by the Company during F.Y.
2019-20 is given at Annexure-2 enclosed with this report.

Change in the nature of business, if any

There was no material change in the nature of business of the Company
during the year under review.

. Material changes between the date of the Board Report and end of

Financial Year

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting
the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the

end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report.

Reserves
The Balance in Reserves stands at Rs. 149.76 Crore as on 31st March,
2020. The previous year balance of Reserves was Rs. 135.09 Crore.



9. Change of name
There is no Change in the name of the Company.

10. Particulars of Employees
There was no Employee who was paid remuneration more than Rs. 8.50

Lacs per month or Rs.1.02 crore per annum.

11.Board of Directors

The Directors of the Company are appointed by the State Government.
The composition of Board of Directors of HSRDC as on the date of this
report is as under: -

S.No. | Name Occupation Position in Date of
HSRDC appointment
k. Sh. Anurag ACS PWD Chairman 01.12.2021
Rastogi, IAS (B&R)
2. Sh. Nihal Singh | Secretary Managing 26.08.21
General, Director
HARRIDA
3 Sh. N. K. Tomar | CE (Roads) Nominee 17.02.22
_ Director
PWD (B&R)
4. Sh. Karan Co-Chairman- | Independent | 02.12.20
Gilhotra PHD Chamber | Director
Punjab
5. Sh. Hardeep Owner, Ottoman | Independent | 24.03.21
Kumar Mahotra | Industries, Director
Faridabad
6. Sh. Vishal Seth | Former Independent | 23.6.21
Technical Director
Advisor,
Hry.Gowvt.
i Smt. Sheilza Secretary Independent | 23.6.21
Bhatia General Director
(Women) Hry.,

JIP




12. Changes in Board

The composition of the Board of Directors and KMP has undergone some
changes during the FY 2019-20. The following Directors and KMP have
been appointed/ transferred/retired/ ceased to be Directors of the Company
from April, 2019 till 31.03.2020: -

S NATURE
No.| DATE |NAME POSITION | DIN/PAN | OF
- CHANGE

1 01/04/2019 |DOLLY COMPANY | ANHPG7384D| Appointment
GAUR SECRETARY

z 27/06/2019 | GEETA NOMINEE 07936106 Transfer
BHARTI DIRECTOR

¥ 31/07/2019 | RAKESH MANAGING | 07580363 Retirement
MANOCHA DIRECTOR

4. | 05/08/2019 |RK. MANAGING | 07996103 Appointment
GANDHI DIRECTOR

3 10/09/2019 | A.K. GOEL EXECUTIVE | 08391596 Transfer

' DIRECTOR '

6. 14/11/2019 | VIRENDER NOMINEE 08631865 | Appointment
JAKHAR DIRECTOR

7. 127/11/2019 | RAJEEV CHAIRMAN | 00263865 Appointment
ARORA

8. 27/11/2019 | ALOK CHAIRMAN | 02973269 Transfer
NIGAM

9. 28/11/2019 | RAJEEV EXECUTIVE | 08624154 Appointment
AGGARWAL | DIRECTOR

10. | 13/01/2020 | RAJEEV EXECUTIVE | 08624154 Transter
AGGARWAL DIRECTOR

11. | 13/01/2020 |NIHAL EXECUTIVE | 02973269 Appointment
SAbsati DIRECTOR

12. |31/01/2020 |RK, MANAGING | 07996103 Retirement
GANDHI DIRECTOR

The Board places on record its deep sense of gratitude and appreciation to

outgoing Directors for immense contribution, strategic guidance provided
during their tenure in the Company.




13. Board Meetings & Attendance

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide business policies
and strategy apart from other Board businesses and matters. The notice and
agenda of Board Meetings is given well in advance to all the Directors. During
the FY 2019-20, four meetings of the Board of Directors were held and the
presence of Directors in these meetings is mentioned hereunder. The meetings

of the Board are conducted by the Company Secretary.

The Details of Board Meetings held during the year is given hereunder:-

BOARD DATE OF | BOARD’S | DIRECTORS
MEETING NO. | MEETING | STRENGTH | PRESENT (NO.)
77 24.04.2019 7 3
78 26.06.2019 7 5
79 06.09.2019 6 5
g0 13.12.2019 7 7

COVI1D-19

In the last month of FY 2019-20, the COVID-19 pandemic developed
rapidly into a global crisis, forcing governments to enforce lock-down of
all economic activity In view of the lockdown, the Board meeting for the

last quarter of F.Y. 2019-20 scheduled on 27.03.2020 could not be held.

14, Details of Meetings of Audit Committee, CSR Committee and
Nomination and Remuneration Committee held during the year:

COMMITTEE | MEETINGS NO. | DIRECTORS PRESENT

CSR 1 3

2 3

3 3

NRC 1 2

2 3

) AUDIT 1 2
2 3




15.

16.

17

18.

19.

20,

21,

Relation between Directors Inter-Se

None of the Directors of the Company are related to each other within the meaning
of Relative as per Section-2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Independent Directors

During the F.Y. 2019-20, there were 2 Independent Directors in HSRDC
namely Sh. Hardeep Kumar Mahotra and Smt. Paratibha Aggarwal. On the
date of this report, while Sh. Hardeep Kumar Mahotra is still contuinuing
as Independent Director, Smt. Paratibha Aggarwal resigned from the said
position during December, 2020.

Meeting of Independent Directors

As required under Schedule-IV of Companies Act, 2013, one meeting of
Independent Directors was held during the year under review.

Declaration by Independent Directors

During the F.Y. 2019-20, the Independent Directors submitted a Declaration
of Independence stating that he/ she meets the criteria of independence as
prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, as on
date of this report, all 4 Independent Directors have been empanelled on the
Independent Directors Databank as maintained by Indian Institute of
Corporate Affairs(IICA).

Auditors

M/s M Kamal Mahajan & Co., LLP Chartered Accountants were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company by the Comptroller &
Auditors General for auditing its accounts for the financial year 2019-20.
The Annual Accounts of F.Y. 2019-20 including Balance Sheet, Profit &
Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Notes on Financjal Statement and
statutory audit report thereon is annexed herewith.(Annexure-3)

Auditors’ Report and Comments of CAG of India

The Comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of India under section
143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on annual accounts of F.Y. 2019-
20 have been annexed alongwith replies of Management.(Annexure-4)

Secretarial Audit

As per Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 , Secretarial Audit is
applicable to the every public company having paid up share capital of
Rs. 50 crore or more. Since paid up capital of HSRDC is Rs.
122,04,23,000/- , the Company appointed CS. Suresh Pillay as Secretarial



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27,

Auditor for F.Y. 2019-20. The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by the
said Company Secretary is annexed herewith. (Annexure-5)

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public within the
purview of Section-73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. There were no
outstanding deposits on the date of the Financial Statement.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186
The Company has not given any loans, guarantees or has made any
Investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore the Information to be furnished under this head is NIL.

Obligation of Company under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal ) Act, 2013

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of
Women at workplace and has set up Committee for implementation of

said policy. During the year, Company has not received any complaint of
harassment.

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
The Company has not earned any Foreign Exchange during the year,
There were no Foreign Exchange Expenses incurred.

Details of Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility

The provisions of the Corporate Social Responsibility as contained under
the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable on the Corporation. The
Companyhas constituted a CSR Committee and also formulated a CSR
Policy which is displayed on its website i.e. www.hsrdc.org.in Therefore,
an expenditure of Rs.54.,43,000/- was incurred towards CSR expenditure
by the Corporation during F.Y. 2019-20. A detailed annexure of CSR
activities undertaken during F.Y. 2019-20 is annexed herewith.

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies
Pursuant to sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Act, Company is having
not having any Associate/joint venture/subsidiary Company.

.



78. Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund
The Company was not required to transfer any amount to Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

29. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In pursuance of Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors hereby confirm that—

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

30. Acknﬂwledgement;s
' The Board of Directors gratefully acknowledge the support given by the
State Government, Department of Public works (B&R), Department of

Finance, Haryana during the year under review and look forward to it in the
year ahead.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Haryana State Roads and Bridges Development Corporation Ltd.

: 36]6>>"
Place: hardig N .K.Tt:? mar Nm

Dated:'hﬂTiJW (Nominee Director, HSRDC) (Managing Director, HSRDC)
-CE Roads
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FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into
by the company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm'’s
length basis.
SL. Particulars | Details
No.

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature NIL
of relationship

b) Nature of NIL
contracts/arrangements/transaction

c) Duration of the NIL
contracts/arrangements/transaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or NIL
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

e) Justification for entering into such NIL
contracts or arrangements or
transactions’

f) Date of approval by the Board NIL

g) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

hh] Date on which the special resolution NIL
was passed in General meeting as
required under first proviso to section

1 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm'’s length
basis.

SL. Particulars Details
No. :
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature | NIL
of relationship
b) Nature of NIL
contracts/arrangements/transaction




[ €) Duration of the NIL

contracts/arrangements/transaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or NIL
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

e) Date of approval by the Board NIL

f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

ote:

There are no related parties of the corporation. All the shares are held
by Government of Haryana. Shares are allotted to the post sanctioned to
the officers of the Government of Haryana. No individual can control or
make key decisions in individual capacity. Further all the shareholders

are Haryana Government employees.

However, the corporation has paid salary to the Executive Director/
Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer as mentioned below: (Amt.

in Rs.)
Related Party | Name Salary (in Rs.)
Managing Sh. R. K. Gandhi 17,56,634/-
Director
Executive Sh. AK. Goel 8,46,625/-
Director
Chief Financial | Sh.B.D. Mehta 3,22,160/-
Officer
Company Smt. Dolly Gaur 4,80,000/-
Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Haryana State Roads and Bridges Development Corporation Ltd.

e

Place:Onsnds

I}atad:'&-‘]{.}w (Nominee Director, HSRDC) (Managin

L
N.K.Tomar

-CE Roads

g Director, HSRDC)



Works of ROBs/RUBs allotted durine the

ﬂ j||l.|||.||||
WH Name of work

A/A (Rs. in Crores) ﬂ

Construction of ROR an Delhi-Bathinda
Railway line gt LC-139¢ crossing
Narwana-Samain road district Jind

(CM Announcement Code No. 17981 D¢
18.12.2016).

Construction of ROB on Bhiwani-Hang
road to Tosham bypass road in liey of Lce
S4-A in Bhiwani District.

Rs. 2500 Crore

Rs. 36.00 Crore

Construction of 2 Lane ROB on Rohtak
Bhiwani Railway Line at LC-45 at Railway
Km. 40/89 an Gohana Lakhan Majra
Meham  Bhiwani Road (SH-16-A) in
WEiw:H Diistrict,

Rs. 27.97 Crore

——

Construction of RUB a1 LC-73 on Uchana
to Rukhanpur road (Road ID-7460) Under
Pass in Karna] District.

Bs. 15.00 Crore

Construction of ROB on LC 6B on fisar:
Mangali-Sharwa road.
(CM  Announcement No. 20371 pt

03.11.2017).

Rs. 47.82 Crove

Total of Agreement Amount

ANNEXUPE 5

F.Y. 2019-20 under State Head 5054 R&B (Plan)

Agreement Amount
(Rs. in Crores)

Percentage completion a5 on date

e

Rs. 12.59 Crore

10.09.2019 90% work completed

Rs. 22.74 Crore

20.12.2019 95% work completed

Rs.16.24 Crore

20.01.2020 78% work completed

e

R3.9.75 Crare

04.02.202¢ 85% work completed

i
|

Rs. 4336 Crore

14,02 2020 9% work completed

s

—_— e e e T

Rs. 104.68 Crore \




Adnﬂnistrntive

Agreement
Approval

Percentage com pletion as
Amount

on date

allotment

Construction of 200 bed
additional block in Civil
Hospital ar Panipat

Rs. 421787 721,24 Work com leted on
Lakh h IQP

Rs.
La 15.12.20

Construction of Academic
Block at Regional Centre
al in Jind District

11.09.2019

Rs. 10,55
Crore

Es. 15.00 Rs 11.38
Crore Crore

Work recently completed

Construction of
Academic/T, eaching Block at
Regional Centre Krishan Nagar

72% work completed
(Lula Ahir) jn Rewari District

16 -



e | ANNEXULE-Z

o
l
£
i
\ HARYANA STATE ROADS & BRIDGES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD. i
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020 ; ;
1l
{Amount In Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) 'I
31at March, 2020 31st March, 2019 :
e |
gQUITY AND LIABILITIES
/4 Sharehoider's Funds
{a) Share Capital 1 1,220,423,000° 1,220,423,000 {
) Reserves.and Surpius 2 T-"*W-55?-34‘V 1,350,888,593
(] Mongy received against share warrants ¥ Yy ]
./ 3 share application money pending allotment e i
1 3 Non-Current Liabiliies
it ongrem borrowings 3 o |
(& [v) Deferred tax fiabilities (Net) 4 1,925,163 . b
j Other Long term liabilities 5 1442222574 / 1,503,021,058 ||
.-'J " (@) tang lemm provisions 6 - = |
4 Current Liabilities |
L ia) Shen-emm borrowings 7 - - I
© bl Trade payables 8 882,141,433 743,084,059
~ 4" [¢) Other curvent liabilities. g 12,060,840 9,237,270 f
L (4} Shertterm provisions 10 36,974,792 50,573,950 I
s Total [ 5,003,414,146 "~ 4,877,228,830 |
Ll ASSETS
211 Mon-corrent assets |
| (2} Fited sssets fl
| O Tengbleassess : 1 17,741,412 18.223178 |
| [Intangible assets o 5
- (9)Capital work-in-progress - . ;
: {hhﬂmm assefs under development E ]
| pio—n - + |
: 19 Lang taem Yoans andiﬁianm :f; —— / . 12356709 |
i' s 88,095,712 56,297,488
] &) Other non-currany assels 15 (@ 3 'E r
'L Currgn ag |
O ey 1% - r
V] e e e ablas 7 - i |;
fdi %mmm'“ Sy 14 480,753 285 479,958,118
) STortem (0ans and ap 19 3.502,853,724_ 3,288,010,421 I
2 Othr curreny asnaly g a9 52,818 ~ 16200 I}
21 1,013,918,195 7 1,023.8928,715 d |
Total [ 5,083,414,146 4877228830 ||,
3%5 m.hﬂ'&n"[g abave -
.qu% e are an inlegral parl of Balance Sheel,
e e ohitles and Notes on Accounts - Please refer to Note '25° and '30'
L Pl T data, For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development
Corporation Limited

A “‘ha.[n:'lﬂ ¢°-|-LP
Tfnﬁem*h

ph(& P"W 1%
4 1t .
?' B " Wehgyy Nihal Singh Sunil Saran
{Managing Directar) {Director)
! For M Kamal Mahajan & Ca LLP
gha“'ﬁﬁwd Accountants :
N D06855NINSO00E1 0| Mehta Dblly Gaur
{Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)

CM \'KO.LA{'
Pannf;um Mahajan

MNo. 532125

L 1JuN o

-



STATE ROAOS & BRIDGES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LD,

m.ﬂ‘f-":; Loss statement far the vear ended 318t March, 2020

rofit .
I Note As on As on {1
AT 1st March, 20 318t March .
- ations 22 12,775 088 17,467,728 f
r#-_" m o 23 272886, 186 » 287,471,584 |
g o ill. Total Revenue (1 +11) — 285,663.743 304,938,337 !
Lt s |
i -3
W;;Wmm of inished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in
(Ranges ; 25
Tradt ari8172 |
nefit expense 26 55,650,153, 48,718, !
Saglps e 27 4178 re82 ||
ighan and amanization expensa 11 1,813,732 1.867.915 |/
% 28 30,804 321 12385172 ||
o Total Expensss B8 272,384 62,978,921 f -
|
i
\Profit befare exceptional and extraordinary ltems and tax {in - mno 197,389,760 241,960,401 ||
' - [
j Exceptional Items-Previous year Incomes/Expenses &35.656_,"’/ (5,567,681) !
1L Profi befove extravrdinary items and tax (V - Vi) 196,025,416 / S5 | & A
il
1. Extraordinary Mems - o JI
- Profit betors tax (W1 - Vi) 188,025416 236,392,720 ]. ;
Tax expense:;
1) Gurant tay (36,974,792)v" (50,573,950)
' Deferred e Asat (14281872) 18317028 ||
oY = I
-PrefiLoss) from the periad from continuing operations (1X-+ ) 146,768,751 ’/-' 204,135,7 ;
EPrefiLoss) fram discontinuing operations = = I
I Texexpense of discounting aperations g 5 I ||
¥ . < . il
w"“‘”’“m momtml.ung Sperations after tax (X - X i - al !
I L]
: Hosshforthe period (x1.+ x1v) 146,768,751 204,135798 ||
(1Bagg Sl share |
1) Dty 1.20 1.67 [
= 1.20 167 ||
"8G 10 by .
H‘%Epc{m an:’:a" iniegral part of Balance Sheat.,
v oles on Aceounts - Please refer to Note ‘25" and '30' |
gy e, For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development i
’&mm%"h“ & Co.rp Corporation Limited i
. 3
ftuu b I - |
Wi — = | |
Nifial Sikgh Sunil Saran ]
{Managing Director) {Director)
2 ehta ﬁl’l}uur
(Chief FinMncial Officer) (Company Secretary)

Form Kamal Mahai
ahajan & Co LLP
Charte ountants

F“! N 00885550006 1

Ca A
Fatpg 1 Mahajan

L JUN 9094




p fh-‘i* STATE ROADS & BRIDGES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD,
g 10 BALANCE SHEET

—[Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
As on As on
—31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
ghare Capital
ED SHARE CAPITAL :

. uity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

| wogreE:r 125000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ g ch) 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000

ssUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL «

uity Shares of Re. 10 each fully paig up 1,220,423.0 1,220,423 000
Previous YeE:r 122042300 Equity Shares of Rs.10/ each) SN0 =
s 1.220,423,000 1,220,423.000
List of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares a3 on 31/03/2020
#ame of Shareholder No of Shares Percentage
5 Aok Nigam _ 122042 230 100
behalf of Governer of Haryana)

i Resarvé & Surplus

Shae Promium Account

A5t Commencement of the Year

A Received on furlher fssue of shapes

Ganeral Reserve

Upening Balance 42,830,480

A1 Previous year taxme Regrouped - 42,830,460

42,830,460

Profit& Loss Account

%Mﬂﬂm 1,308,058, 133 1,103,822 335

Pl Wt Profy {Loss) for the current year 146,758,751 204135 708
1,454 825 ags 1,308,058, 133

Reserve & Surpius — 1.497.657.344 1,350,888.593

'3 Long. Tayey Borrawings
*]hmm_“m
:.::I““ Loans . From Banks
Bl 230 - Others
L”“!M'Hm LNLoarm

"% - Others = -

i —_ ——
et b - =
E iﬂ!‘TEHL'

p""“i‘m;xugm °12 per Books & 1925163 .

My, 1,925,163 2

M,

y hﬂ"ﬁl .l Ca, LLp

b1 nts For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development

.| ‘ Corporation Limited

E:; Mo
; Ly

F

c?,:"t;ﬁamai Mahajan & Co LLp

ERN neco ACCountants
“ﬂﬁaqsmrnsuaﬂe1

C .
P:'ni:rrum“ Mahajan |4

2 | JUH 201

e

Nihal Singh
(Managing Director)

{Chief Finakeia) Officer)

(Company Secretary)

Sunil Saran
(Director)

olly Gaur

)

;?.




s opurtons Term Liabilities

‘1!'“‘5 Money
wLﬁW

. Long Term Provisions

g7 Shert Term Borrowings
i

:4 Trade Payable
_:’W Creditars

9 Other Current Liatbilites
;r{mque Panding for realisation
Sdary Payable
Statutnry Lisbility
(Hher Fayabla
+ hudil Fea Payable
Il wensiftanty chame payable

{
B30 ShorkTerm Provisions
o for Tax

““‘"lﬂihaim& (i
e ok 0. LLP

Re g,

For M Kamal Mahajan & Co LLP
hartere:t Accountants
ERN UDBEEEMNEGGDE1

Cﬁ Suru::h: Mahajan '

Nu 532125

21 JuN 909

N
| 7

{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.) !
Az on

Az on
st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

1,146,453,874 1,174,630,956
295 768 600 323,390,102
1,442,222 574 1,503,021,058
882,141,433 743,084 859
882,141,433 743,084,959

- 204,910
3,079,490 3,312,516
8,254,621 5,291,928
358,181 219.418
385,048 208,500

12.500 .

12,069,840 9,237,270
36,974,792 50,573,950
36,974,792 50,573,950

For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development

Corporation Limited

Nihal Siﬂﬁh

{Managing Director)

B. @M&h!ﬂ

(Chief Finangial Officer)

Sunil Saran
(Director)

DEIIy Gaur

(Company Secretary)




- RARYANA STATE Rnos & g .
aﬁnmmcﬂm{ﬁo} CORRORA
Schduly P - Propey, Plant & mn..muz.”.rn TION LT

S Sl ey

— ]
u uwMuumuﬂ.
- 2009 (5 7

I|||.r.|LlIL||

ni:i.mﬂ#:ﬂﬂw%?g

Corpatation Limited

Sunil Saran

Kihal Slngh Cincion
(Managing

wo g

{Criet Fi aa| Officee)

21



e nts
; HM‘ﬁumt Inves
ip.;:g Tarm Investment

|

bz peferred Tax Asset

P: 1’ Depreciation {Difference of as
o Fer nconis Tax Act)

144 Long-Term Loans & Advances
":, S Aivaniee

Secynty Deposits

- Mobifization Advance

Advance with Contractors, othars

&8
Unsecured Advances
lo Staff
Testing Charges Recaverabia

] Loans & Advances 1o relate Parties ;-

For i Kama|

Mahajan & Cg LLP
Chartergd A

Countants.

FRN 008B55N/N50004 1
'vguu.lt{h;

CA Surychi Mahajan
Partngr
M.Ng. 532128

21 Jup 2021

Per Books g

‘ana

Amount in Ra. Amount in Ras,
As on on
J1nt March, 2020 ERLT: March, 2013

—

12‘1356.?09

120 057 118,832
1,888 200 1,888,200
95,602,270 52815171
10,000 10,000
465,285 465,285
98,095 712 55,297 488
For Haryana State Road

s & Bridges Development
Corporation Limited

Sunil Saran
(Managing Director) {Directar)
M Dﬁﬂ'aur
{Chief Financial Officer) {Company Samlaw}

o

SIS

W oy

EErEl

|



P:“;T'

ed Advances
B e Advances

Lm}ﬂglt.ﬁélﬂ‘l‘?

Bﬂ;mrgam Badli Road

e HSROC (Dorust

i {oLD}
,gm CIPIT

s

i ofvarious rosds under NCR Scheme
fingr Nadi Ambala

| HSRDC Gurgaon

JIHSROC GLII'QE'DI'I

0GH 41 HSRDC Sonepat

06 I HSROC Sanepat New Roads

BiGM 1 Senepat Kakotl toad
Wadening of Gt Road Gohana
K3R0C LIBRARY Murthal

* Riegional Cerfar Kharal

3 ed Accountants

i E Gﬁﬁsamuﬂuumt
Euru.;h, Mahajan ‘
‘ M"“ 53212

L1 0 g

{Amount in Rs.)
As on
J1st March, 2020

{Amount in Rs.)
As on
31st March, 2018

(138,250.066) (78,422.074)
35,801,216 (16,807,146}
46,194.725 47,464 145
(34,558 480) (19,259 549)

(46,836,726)
(7,418,632}
(506,508)
924,980
506,506
438,816
155,106 -
4,102,023 4,103,023
{952 444) (965 444)
119,580,153 92,259.076
(30,311,882) {31,121,807)
60,204 280 66,414,118
{63,106,968) {52,670,152)
2,186 485 2,186 465
624,766 624,766
{924,980 (12,003,122
22,680.223 2386184
163,824 163,118
12,781 441 12,626,645
1,386,465 (18,868,832}
431,927 686,927
(1,444 565) (1,038,858)
- 155,106
85,565,310 100,855,450
(15.734,005) 8,286,889
- {33,100 855)

(47,017,538) (47.017 538}
(8.671,164) (9,671,164}
(3.331,529) {3.331,529)

(5,234,385) {5.234,385)
(831,003)
213,280 213,280
1,805 513
{261,174) (8,911,685)
(214,170}
= 1]

For by Xamal Mahajan & Co LLP

For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development

Corporation Ltd.

Nihal SinEh

{Managing Director)

B. g Mehta

{Chief Financial Officer)

Sunil Saran
{Director)

ﬁ Gaur

{Company Secretary)

23!



1y current Investment

§ Trade Recelvables

';}mer Debts

ACash in hand

Schduls Banks
m&:}ﬂuk‘ Banks in FDRs
feenped Interest (Others)

&) Becured Advances
B} Unsecured Advances

£ 21 Other Comrent Assets
Advance o employees
Sakes Tax Receivabie
Prepaid Exmanses
Mdvance tn supplier
-Advanco Tax

-105

~Demand i for Y 204112
*Demand pasd for 2 2012.13
“Demand paid for A 201314
: paid for A 201617

W::M’ 01849
o AY 20
e 2018:20

muﬂenliﬂ Shares & Securibes

[ehis dutstanding for a pariod exceading six months

ipﬁ; Provision for Bad & Doubtful debls

“|1g Gashand cash equivalents

20 8hart-term Lozns & Advances

Tazes paid for Current Financial Year

Tates paid for earfier Financial Year

__{Amount in Rs.}

{Amount in Rs.]

Ason
J1st March, 2020

As on
Jist March, 2019

O N TR

450,752,285 479,596,118
12,021,884 12,021,894
472 774,178 401 218,012
12.021.804 12,021.894
460,752,265 479,356,118
460,752,285 479,396,118
15,147 30,250
1,695,860.024 2.878,302,728
1,808,964 662 409,677,443
13,892 =
3,502, 853,724 3,288,010,421
52,818 16,200
=, 52,818 16,200
174,648 416,781
192,884 182 884
62045 67 061
8.000
25,800,000 73,707,204
17.173,587 3,804,165
101,835,335 101,835,335
391,572,713 361,572,713
325539577 325539577
B6 143 008 88,143,296
58.414,710 58,414,710
28,932,710
67,792 226,768
= 8220
1,013,918 185 1,023,928,715

ts For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development !

: Corporation Ltd, J |
e, It
% :. P'ﬂ% _——% e— i I

Nihal Singh Sunil Saran

For M Kamal Mahajan & Co LLP {Managing Diractor) (Directar)
Chartered Accountants

FRN D0B855N/N500061 "{dW !

S i A o e
E:‘{E:;Whi Mahajan {Chief Financial Officer) {Company Sacretary)
MNa. 532128

11 30N 1




Raventd from operations
2 Charges from Consbrustion Work

e Incomes
.f“pfwﬂwnmts
st Income
pWD BER Code bodk
mmﬂm‘lbﬂ

[ Tencer fees

| so ncome

Accomdation Rent

L pterest on Income Lax refund
§OROC Tees
. fea
i M Cosl of Materiais Consumed
,{;r.m_\rﬂahdll'«ﬁumunwd

Opening Stack

Ch
Bk Marking Charges
Fortagn Exchange Rate Diff.
Freght & Camage lewarg

e 5

; B} Stores, Spares & Packing Mataria| Consumed
Opening Sinch

S8
Forsign Exchange Rata Diff,
- rdling Expanses
FWIGCnmapu Inwardy

hﬂ:%@&m
Consumpon

For M Kamal Mahajan & Co LLP
Egaftered Accountants

!é:} 005855N/NS00061

W el
Suruch; Mahajan
Pﬁl‘lnar

MNg,. 532128

21 JUN 2001

i)

—{Amountinga
As on
:HntllaEm 2020
12,775,558 17457 728
12775558 17.467,728
__-_____'—'—-L—_._l_____

11,238 608,000
272,166 723 278,418,120
66,033

18,600
3419

178,177

41,482 288290
39823

305.418
. 7542573

8475

83,300

\‘"—“\———_‘ L 471,584

{Amaunt in Rs.)
As an
st March, 2019

For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Deveiopment ' {
Corporation Ltd,

i
M Sunil Saran I

{Managing Director) (Director) i
B%'wufhn ﬁ Gaur ’
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary) |



" benefits expenses
B oy & Wages
Sy r's share)

EPF | Salary & Pensicn Contribution

Laave S
P conuIon

el i
spursement Medical Expenses
Mwﬂﬂwm

.47 Financial Cost
'*:;qm; @ank Charges
interest ot TOS

12 Otour SRpenein
" 4] Selling & Distribution Expenses
%mni& Publicity
I Business Promoticn
Tender Fee Expense
B} Operating, Administrative & Other Expenses
Mist. Expenses
Fostage & Courer’ Telegram
Prnting & Staticnery
Traning Expenses

Bl & Waler Charges
Repains & Maintenance {Ganeral)
Renars & Maintenance {Building)
Repairs & Mainienance {Camputer)
Repars, Running & Mainfenznce {Vehcila)
Rates, Fees & Taxation
Talephare Expenses
I-'weﬂ?ngﬂ Conveyence

& Hinng naes

Expe

wmuﬁ Co LLp
u

E?E"% For M Kamal Mahajan & Co LLP
! Chartered Accountants
FRN 005855M/NS00061

CA Suruchi Mahajan
Partner
M.No. 532126

21 JUN 201

{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
As on As on
318t March, 2020 31st March, 2019
54,353,538 44 747 BTT
331,049 578,837
556,620 1,766,142
181,280 356.049
72157 1,180,861
38,857 TB,408
105,672
55,650,151 48,718,172
4178 T.662
4,178 7,662
98,587 429,008
17,8594
17,441 38,616
B4.441 62,038
720,505 720,770
1.238
2,824,864 1,671,401
502,503 467,935
554 742 564,532
106,480 157,967
34,080 265.427
152,143 103,138
1,219,653 659,509
440,108 102,284
239,083 308, 483
1,959,508 1,216,084
480,567 29,040
120,001 153,655
579.059 900,111
8210 6,600
- 1,802 619
731,225 1,660,200
- -28,250
41,280
210~ 136,224
20,702
169,600
- 28,870
(14.58)
3.000.00
13,751,168
148, 480
323 455
= 669,875
5.443.000
30,804,321 12 385,172

For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development
Corporation Limited

Nihal 5j Sunll Saran
{Managing D ) {Director)
B; ehta aur

{Chief Financial Cfficer) {Company Secrefary)




HARYANA STATE RDADS & B

RIDGES DEVELOPMENT CO
CASH FLOW ST, RPORATION LTD.
ATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020
 IPARTICULARS i I
YEAR 2020 YEAR 2019]
4. [Cash Flow From Oporating Activities
[Nt profit after taxes (as por Statement of Profit g
logs) 146,768,751 204,135,758
Nagsatnact i isees {51,256 664) (32,256.922)
[Net Profit before tax and extraordinary Itams{as par
Statoment of Profit and Loss) 108,025 415 238,392,72
Adjustments for non Cash/ Mon trade itlems:
Depreclation & Amortization Expenses 1.!31.1.':":!-2J 1,867 91
Finance Cost 4,178 s ?.6621
Other Inflows o (Outfiows) of cash . '
[income Tax (Paid) } Refund of previous years (50.573,850) 544 858 an
k Operating profits before Working Capital Changos 149,269,375 783,127,182
.4# Adjusted For:
lincrease) [ Decrease in frade receivablas 18 643 832 108,006,893
Increaze i (Decrease) in trade payables 135,056,474 155,084 432
- [increase { (Decrease) in other current Fabfites 2,832 570 (61,313,518)
(increase) [ Decrease In other current Assels 10,040,520] {631,703 443)
Cash generated from Operations 319,812,771 353,201,548
1Het Cash flow from Operating Activities(a) 319,812,771 353,201,548
: B. [Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Furchase of langible assels (1,331,964) {1,307, 758
Cash sdvances and loans made 10 olher parties {42.834,.842) (29,601 414)
Cash advances and loans recolved back L i
Other Inflow | (Cutfiows) of cash {60,793 484) {825,313.168)
1"&! Cash used in Investing Activities(B) (104,965,290 {956,222,350)
C. |Cesh Flow From Financing Activities
Finance Cost {4,178) ({7.662)
{Ciher inflows £ {Oulfiows) of cash
Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C) (4,178} {T.662)
NetIncrease / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 214,843,303 {603,028,454)
Cash & Cash Equivalents-al Beginning of period 3,28B.010.421 3.891,038.885
Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period 3,502,853,724 3,288,010,424
Netincrease / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash
Equivalents{F-E}
Difference (F-{D+E}}
{.: NOTES:

The above cash Row stitement Fas bean prepared under tha Indirest methed as aut in the Accounbng
Standard -3 on cash Flow Statement issued by the Insiriute of Chonered Accountant of India

I

AOTOR'S RepoRry
. a s of bur saparate it annexed”
: Emnm Mahajan &mg:. LLE For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development
4 Accountants Corporation Limited
"F'-'!.ND
HTJC?;' No. - Nihal Singh Sunil Saran
BaTep . ANCHKULA {Managing Director) {Director)
For i B. O0; ta D@émr
Tﬂma! Mahajan & Co LLP (Chief Financial Officér)  (Company Secretary)
FRN ncs ACcountants

B55N/NS00061
L]

=

e ————————




Pany's G
(As on 31.03.2020)

e

—7 |Registration Details :-

eneral Business Profile

{Amt. Rs. In thousands)

Registration No,
Sta%e Code - 34142
Balance Sheet Date
I Capital Raised during the ve rie el
Public [ssue NIL
Right issue NIL
Bonus Issue MIL
Private Placement NIL
it |Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds
; Total Liabilities 5093414
* Total Assets 5093414
Sources of funds:-
. |Paid up Capital 1220423
~ |Application Money 0
Deferred Government Grant 0
Reserve & Surplus 1497657
Secured Loan NIL
Unsecured Loan 0
Net Fixed Assers 17741
Investments NIL
Net Current Assets 4046391
Accumulated Losses a
Misc. Expenditure 0
¥ [Performance of Company
Total Income 285662
Total Expenditure 88272
Profit & Loss before Tax 198025
Profit / Logs a fler Tax 146769
Eaming per Share 1.20
# Dividend Rate NIL
0 L Generic Names of Two Princinal Prod./Services of the Co.
ltem Code No.(ITC Code) NIL
P roduct Deacriptiun Service charges on projects
%GJRW

f or iy, K”:Lm Separate repory annexed”.
Mtereg pe o NN & Co, LLp
Countants

For Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development

Corporation Limited.

Mg .
Fi,h] 5 Nihal Sin
S0, Mg, .

Py {Managing Director)

Oag | "ANCHy
({4
B. nﬁwa

hief Financial Officer)

For
Eh;v'ttef:qmjf‘ Mahajan & oo LLp
ﬂﬁ,ﬁ Counfangg

CAgy

W

8 er:mh' Mahajan | QAA
f 7 1

=

Sunil Saran
(Director)

EfILGaur

(Company Secretary)

18




NOTE NO: 29

LICIES
The financial Statements of ghe Company have beeq Prepared on an accrual basis and
under the historjg| COst convention, i Accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in

India, the relevant provisions of the Companies® act 2013, read with general

cireular 1572013 dated 13 Sepgepmpe, 2013 of Ministry of Corporate Affars including
accounting standards notified there ¢ the extent applicahle,

3 DEPR ECIATION:.

The depreciation on fixed assels has been charged as per revised policy in accordance

with the Company Act, 2013, The depreciation on fixed assets has been charged on
WDV. The rates of depreciation on various assets have been worked out in accordance
with the method given in the Company Act, 2013, For this purpose the original
dcquisition cost of assets minus 5% residyal value of the asset i taken and life of the
assels as mentioned in the Company Act, 2013 has been taken,

4. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:-
—————R L UF ASSETS:-

The Corporation assesses on cach Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that
@n asset or a group of assets (cash generating unit) may be impaired. If any sich
indication exists, the Corporation estimates the recoverable amount of (he assel or a
group of assets. If such recoverable amount of the assets or the recoverable amount of
the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than it carrying amount, the
carrying is reduced to it recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment

loss and is recognized in the Profit & Loss Account. If at Balance Sheet date, there is an

Maximum of depreciable histerical cost. However, at the year end as well as jn the

Previous years, there is no material impairment of assets which require affects to be
Biven,



FOREIGN CURRENCY TR AN, TIONS ;-
Expenditure in fﬂl’ﬂigﬂ exchanoe i

the company durin the r is INR
7,38,000/- P GHEng Ghe yeu

on account of study your iy South East Aslan Model infrastructure developed

in Singapore, Kyala Lumpur & Bangkok,

BORROWING COST..

There is no harmwing cost incurred during the year,

CURRENT & DEFFERED TAX:.
.

the income tax act 196, Adjustment on account of taxes paid for earlier years has been

charged to profit & loss account as per AS-22.

The Income Tax Assessments of the Corporation have been completed up to the AY.

2016-17 except 2015-16. Appeals for the ALY, 2008-09, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14,
2014-15, 2016-17 and 2017-18 preferred by the Corporation, are pending before different
appellate authorities 1il] the date of this Balance Sheet. The financial impact of the same

will be determined on the decisions of the pending appeals,

PROVISIONS & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :-

Liabilities, though contingent, are provided for if there are reasonable chances of
maturing such Iliabilities as per management. Other contingent liabilities, barring

frivolous claims not acknowledged as debts, are disclosed by way of notes,

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS:-

Projects under progress are carried at cost comprising direct cost, related incidental

expenses, interest and other financial costs payable on funds specifically borrowed to the
extent they relate to the period till assets are put to use. No capital projects are under
Progress as at the end of current Financial Year.

GRANTS IN AID:-

The government grants being received from the State Government are being shown on

Accrual basis, The amount utilized against the grant on capital expenditure as well as




current Financial Year.

1. PRIOR PERIOD ITEMs..

Prior period Expenses/incomes have been shown in Profit & Loss Account below the
line and details of the same are disclosed by way of Notes on Accounts.

Note No. 30

OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:-

Contingent Habilities on account of ;-

(Rupees in crore)

—

_ 201920 ] 2018-19
i) Disputed Income Tax matters in Appeal with | 68.02 237.62
different Appellate Authorities
ii) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to | NIL NIL
:Ere executed on capital account and not provided
of.
iii) Penalties/ Interest on non compliance of | NIL 0.05
provisions of TDS,TCS,FBT,EPF, Labour Cess
and liability on account of Service tax, Sales
Tay, ete.
iv) Disputed court cases. 37774 37774

Toll cases:-
High Court

HSRDC v/s Mahashiv Promoter
64,05,118/- + Rs. 12% intérest p.a.

(TP-2) filed case against arbitration award of Rs.
The case has been settled and nothing is pavable now,

L, Arbitration cases — Building

SR. | Title of case Claims Latest status

NO

| HSRDC Vis M/s Starrco Engineers, | Rs.346.15 lakhs Next date of case is
Delhi fixed for 20.11.2020

2 HSRDC V/s TCIL, TCIL Bhawan G.K. | Rs, LO9,81.043/. The case was fixed for
New Dethi hearing on 27.01.2020

and next of hearing is

By 20.11.2020,

4 MD HSRDC V/s M/s Jai Bhagwan Rs.91,94,930/- Next hearing date is

= 09.10.2020,

3 | The Hisar friends Colony C-op Vis | Rs.25,02,8327- Next date of hearing is |

iz HSRDC fixed for 09.02.2021

18



i) Title of case

HSRDC =

Rs.16.1
Cr.

ii) SE/EE/ DG g:ﬂiim! ! Counter Present status

M/s  Niraj Cemeng o e o &
Mumbaj v/s HSRDC i Cuntractor=Rs‘93.d5 Award received on
SE, Rewarj/ Cr.

9

Cr;:-ntr&ctur = R5.83.]7

Ct.  Plug interest @
:H 18% p.a. '
4 HSRDC = Rs.231.27
{ Cr.,

Cr,

M/s, trodorstroy (India) Pyr, 14g

Contractor =
V/s HSRDC

Cr.

SE Gurgaon

HSRDC =
DGM-11, Gurgaon

]

M/s Gawar Construction Limited, Hisar Contractor claim

to be filed by them
SE Gurgaon

DGM-I Gurgaon

M/s. Yongma Engineering Co. 1.1d. 69.,05,760

SE Gurugram
DGM-1 Gurugram

Case No. 187
M/s. PNC Infratech Litd.

Contractor claim ;
to be filed by them
SE Gurugram

DGM-1 Gurugram

Package No, 6

Contractor = Rs.62.85

HSRDC = Rs.211.06
Cr,

Rs.107 Award received, Award

Rs.149.45 | i gh Court,

is yet | Case

— ]

yet

Award received, Award

Next date of hearing is

Award recejved, Award

20.02,2020, Award
challenged by HSRDC
in Punjab & Haryana
High Court,

challenged by HSRDC
in Punjab & Haryana
High Court,

fixed for

14.03.2020 and next
date of internal hearing
is 21.11.2020 or 22,11,
2020,

challenged by HSRDC
in Punjab & Haryana

s fixed for
hearing on 14.03 2020,
Next date of internal
Hearing s 21.11.2020
ar22.11.2020.

Award received. Award
challenged by HSRDC
in Punjab & Haryana
High Court

challenged by HSRDC

in Punjab & Haryana

High Court,

L S



LIST OF ARBITRATION CAS
HSRDC AND APPEAL Fip 1o BYEESII:I!;:EIDED BY THE ARBITRATOR AGAINST

[Sr. | Name of agency

Amount of award
in | Present Status
LHE'—-——_‘___"‘H———___\__ favour of claimant
| P -
I. | Om Parkash Hooda Rs.1,02,45,468). The case was herd

on 11.05.2020 and
no further date has

2. M/s. RK Jain Infra Projects Py, Lid. IO RS fixed.

Rs.1,41,86,571/- The award was
decide in favor of
HSRDC by

commercial Court
Gurugram on

.1 04.04.2019.
A M/s R. K. Jain
1 infra Project has
challenged the
orders of

Commercial Court
Gurugram in High
Court and case is

fixed for
19.12.2020.
1 Sumer Singh, Yamuna Nagar Amount to be paid to Sh, Next date of
Sumer Singh = | hearing is
Rs.20,33,592/. 16.04.2020, Next

date of hearing is
Amount to be recovered 06.01.2021,
from sh. Sumer singh =

Rs:17,35,500 /-
4. | M/ RK Jain Infra Projects Py, LI Vs Rs.93,55 213/ plus[ The  objection
HSRDC interest plus litigation petition filed by
-~ charpes HSRDC was

dismissed by
commercial court
on  30.01.2019.
Appeal filed in
High Court and
the case is fixed

\I\ for 12.12.2020




§r. |Nameofagemcy =~ ————
: Amount of award in | Present Status |
Z Wi KOG Buildm-‘———-- favour of claimant
An amount of | Award received
Rs.3,93,30,035/-
[Rs.3,03,27,185/-
*+R5.90,02,850/- (i.e.
interest upto
31.10.2017y)
Future interest of
1025% on awarded
amount of
Rs.3,03,27,185/-, if it is
net paid within stipulated
pericd in the arbitration
I = - act,
7. | Mfs. Niraj ] Mhatre Rs. 14,79,36,410/- plus | The  necessary

Pkg-9/HSRDC /2010

interest

appeal has been
filked by the
advocate. The
case has not been
listed in Hon'ble
High Court due to
coviD -19,
| pandemic.

LIST OF ARBITRATION CASES DECIDED BY THE ARBITRATOR IN FAVOUR OF
HSRDC BUT CHALLENGED BY PRIVATE CONTRACTORS

TOLL BRANCH

S, Name of agency
No.

Amount of award in favour of
claimant (HSRDC)

Present Status

L. Sh.Parshant Gupta

Rs.18,45,195/- plus 0.06% interest
per day from 01.01.2011 to till
actual date of realization

Next date of hearing is
24.09.2019

Execution application has
also been filed which is fixed
for 03.12.2020

2 Sh. Om Parkash Gupta

Rs.2.41,04.748- plus 0.06%
interest per day from 01.10.2013
to till actual date of realization

Next date of hearing is
16.01.2021

M,
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Status

been adjusted against the
pending demands for the AY
2011-12, 2012-13 and 2013-
14 as intimated vide their
letter dated 02.06.2020 and
no further date of hearing has
been fixed in these cases due
o software up-dation in IT
Department.

The case was fixed for
hearing on 11.12.2019 with
CIT(A), Panchkula and the
case was adjourned to
19.12.2019. The software
system of LT. Department is
being updated. Therefore, no
further date of hearing in this
case has been.

% |Particulars
or. Particulars ‘R‘;.-ﬁ;mr____________
No
_..-"_'-_-_-_______-___'_——-—.____
_-_____-_‘__‘-_____————_____
'S, | Appeal filed to | Disall
Commissioner Income Tax A.Y.ZETriE mp:?ﬁ:ﬁm;:m ﬂ::,
(Appeal) against  re- | Rs.117.43 jacs 4
assessment order  of | |
Deputy Commissioner of | 1) EXpenses of Registration fee
Income Tax Panchkula for and stamp duty Rs.95.60 lacs
the ~Assessment Year ii)Expenses of Departmental Toll
2011-12 ws 143(3) wrt | collection anderafﬁc survey
us 147 of Income Tax fee Rs.21.83 lacs
Act, 1961. (Re-opened | .
case) i) Calculation mistake
Appeal No.  CIT(A), | TotalRs. 117.43 lacs
Panchkula/10364/2016-
17{Manual Appeal
Register No. 115/PKL/16-
17
6. Appeal filed to | Imposed Penalty for the AY 2012-
Commissioner Income Tax | 13 amounting to
(Appeal) against | Rs.6,85,99.693/- due to non-
assessment  order  of | acceptance of Revised Tax Audit.
Deputy Commissioner of
Income  Tax . Panchkula | TOtLRS. 68599 lacs
Circle for the AY 2012-13
u/s 271(1)c) of Income
Tax Act, 1961. (Penalty
case)

The case was heard on
12.12.2017 and  adjourned
sine die till the decision of
main case for the AY 2012-
13.

L4



7.

m
No

Appeal

Panchkula

filed

Commissioner Income Tax
against assessment order
of Deputy Commissioner
of Income Tax
for the AY
2014-15 wls 250(6) of
Income Tax Act, 195

Status

with Against the
Rs. 99,66,01
(B&R)

(Appeals) | Total Rs, 9966.92

claim of interest of
1936/~ paid to pwp

The case was decided in
favour of HSRDC on

22.10.2019 (orders received
on 29.11.2019). A request
letter for effect of appeal was
issued to Assistant
Commissioner of Income Tax
for refund along with interest
vide letter dated 11.12.2019
and subsequent reminders
issued on 02.03.2020,
19.05.2020 & 08.07.2020.
Refund of Rs. 30.14 crore
was - credited in HSRDC's
bank Account maintained
with Axis Bank, Manimajra,
Chandigarh on 17.07.2020
against ihe tax deposited
amounting to Rs. 31.14
crore. Since the detail of
refund was not intimated by
IT' Department, therefore,
the same was sought vide
this office letter dated
08.07.2020. Now LT.
Department vide their letter
dated 23.09.2020 has
intimated that refund of Rs.
3709  crore has been
determined in this case.
Against the said refund Rs.
30.14 crore has been credited
in HSRDC bank Account
and balance Rs. 695 crore
have been adjusteq against
the outstanding demands for
the AY 2011-12 & 2012-13.

CIT(Appeals)
21.12.2018

2016-17

Appeal filed

against

order of Asst. CIT for ALY

with | Appeal filed against the addition
on | of Rs.54.98 Cr. in respect of

the | unspent funds lying with HSRDC

Appeal filed with CIT (A)
and 20% of demand rajsed
i.e. Rsid4.97 Cr. has been
deposited. The case was fixed
for hearing on 17.12.2019
with CIT (A). The software
system of LT, Department is
being updated, Therefore, no
further date of hearing in this
case has been.

ot | -
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Particulars

£ Rs. (In Lacs) Status ]

NO

r

Rl R | filed : T -

9. ppea with | Appeal filed against the addition | Appeal has been filed with
e B A¥ofieosc “" | I (A) agaiost the addition

of Rs. 250 crore on
20.12.2019. The software
system of L.T. Department is
being updated. Therefore, no
further date of hearing in this

case has been.

!

{. Disclosure under Accounting Standard-24 (Discontinuing Operations):-

There were two main sources of income of the Corporation,

one was from the operation of
Toll points which was

levied on roads in the state of Haryana and other is Service Charges
which are levied on construction work of buildings and roads which the corperation
executes for client departments, From 23.07.2015 the corporation has discontinued the

operation of Toll points which are transferred to the department of PWD B&R Haryana as
per the notification of Haryana Govt. dated 23.07.2015.

The Haryana Panchayat and Urban Development Department, has deposited funds under
LADT scheme for Construction / repair / maintenance of Rural & urban Link Roads in the
state. The execution of works has been carried forward through Haryana PWD (B&R).
Balance outstanding under LADT Funds with the Corporation as on 31% March 2020
(Rural & Urban) are Rs. 145.65 Lacs.

3. The small scale undertaking to whom amount outstanding for more than 30 days is Nil
(NIL), The information has been compiled to the extent they could be identified as small
?\. scale ancillary undertaking on the basis of information available with the company.

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of the

value stated if realized in the ordinary course of Business, The provision for all known

iabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount considered reasonably necessary,

A sum of Rs. 42.63 Lacs (Rs.42.63 lacs) is payable to Haryana Industries Department for

settling the accounts with HUDA & HFC on account of amount recejved for allotment of

Suites at HUDCO Complex, New Delhi and the same has been shown under the head Non
Current Liabilities,

- 9a _
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¢ Details of Prior period Adjustment :-

%

e (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Previous year expenses 95547 | 6094108
Previous year income 7.3 ;‘2{;3 5‘26'42'?

Net Total 6,35,656 | 55,67,681

Trade Receivables amounting to Rs. 4727.74 lacs have been classified above six months, out
of which provision for Bad & Doubtful debts is made for Rs.120.22 lacs, Management is of
the opinion that all the other debtors amounting to Rs. 4607.52 lacs are good. Hence no

provisions on the same have been

made.

The net amount recoverable from expired contractor Mr. Manoj Kumar (Toll No. 12 & 24)
amounting to Rs.120.22 lacs have been provided as Bad and Doubtful Debts in the books of
gccounts for the year ending 31.03.2009. The Management of the Corporation has filed a suit

for recovery against the Legal Heirs of the Deceased.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenditure

Particular for the year ended 3 1st March, 2020

Gross Amount Required to | Rs, 53.52 Lakh
spend
| Amount Spend during the | In Cash Yet to paid in | Total
Year cash
(i)Construction/acquisition of | - - -
any-asset
{i)On purposes other than (i) | 54.43 Lakh - 54 43 Lakh
above
. Auditors Remuneration; - (Amount in Rs.)
= 2019-20 2018-19 |
a) Audit Fee 88,500 88,500 |
B) Tax Audit Fee 12,980 12,980 2]

——n
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1. The Service charges

Corporation detailed as below .

for the Con

Struction: Project Works have been charged by the

Branches m‘_\-\—“-——
H‘*RL—R_%____ Service charges % age
GM 1
‘EG__—'__'_""“—'-—- 15,345,56{] 153456
—— 3
DGM LIl- NCR Waorks 19
"DGM 111 - Building 1,917,470 IR
Works
24,922,635 | 1,246,131
v
Bo 139,575,591 1,596,464
| DGM 11I- NCR work 322,921,390 3,229.223
DGMII- Building Work L Wgnwm 738,687
EEPD Rohtak - 21303197 213,031
EEPD Hisar 18,886,836 184,870
EEPD Panipat 54,747,920 547,479
EEPD Panipat- Building
Work 255,000 12,750
EEPD Jind 2,141,700 42,834
EEPD Narwana 17,527,912 887,860
Total 1044318898 12775958
12, Eamings per share as per Accounting Standards (AS-20) issued by ICAI -
{Amount in Rs.)
| Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Profit/ Loss after Tax 146,768,751 204,135,798
Weighted average number of Equity  shares
outstanding during the year 12,20,42,300 12,20,42,300
Diluted Earning per share 1.20 1.67

13. Acorued interest as on 31* March 2020 on saving bank accounts has been provided for on

the basis of bank statements/ bank certificates. Interest on FDR acerued during the FY 2019-
20 has been added to the principal amount of FDR.

14, The balances, debit/credit in the accounts of various parties/agencies is subject to their

Confirmation and reconciliation.

— i —




15, The Corporation is having some staff of PWD
expenditure on them is borne by
dgputﬂiiﬂn-

(B&R) on deputation as on 31.03.2020. The

the 1
Corporation as per the terms and conditions of the

i6. No provision for Dividend op

Paid up capital of the comn - ]
31.03.2020 have been made, : mpany during the year ending

17. Additional information required under Schedule VI of the Companies Act 2013

a)  Particulars of Employees Number Salary Allowances and other perks:-

[)  Employees whose remuneration is Rs. 60 lacs and above in the
Financial year-NIL

i) Employees whose remuneration
Month =NIL

a) Quantitative Information ~NIL

is Rs. 5 lacs and above per

b) Value of goods imported during the year —NIL
¢) FOB value of foreign exchange eaming during the year -NIL

d) Figures shown in brackets denote Previous Year figures.

I8. Mobilisation Advance and Advances to Contractors are regrouped in the balance sheet 5o as
to make it consistent with the nature of advances. They are transferred from unsecured
advances to secured advances.

19. There are no related parties of the corporation. All the shares are held by Government of
Haryana. Shares are allotted to the post sanctioned to the officers of the Government of
Haryana. No individual can control or make key decisions in individual capacity. Further all
the shareholders are Haryana Government employees.

However, the corporation has paid salary to the Executive Director/ Managing Director and

Chief Financial Officer as mentioned below:

(AmL in Rs.)
Related Party Name Salary wi
Managing Director Sh. R. K. Ghandhi 17,56,634
| Executive Director Sh, A.K. Goel 8,46,625
Chief Financial Officer Sh. B. D. Mehta 3,22.160
Cﬁmpany Secretary Smit. Dolly Gaur 4.80,000

Ur.



Various heads have been re i
20 Erouped in order 10 present a fajr and true view

71, The figures in the balance sheet are roypeg

in Balance Sheet.

off'to nearest rupee,
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Haryang State Roads & Bridges Development Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financiq] Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statemens of Haryana State Roads & Bridges Development
Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Corporation’ or ‘HSRDC"), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3 |*March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including

a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the effects/possible effects of the matters described in the Basis Jor Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Corporation as at 31% March 2020, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
Fﬂffﬂwfng are the basiy af eur Qualified Opinion:

L Reference is invited to Balance sheet, Note No. 4- Deferred Tax liability, Profit and
Loss Statement Note No. X- Tax expense (2) Deferred Tax Asset of Notes to Balance
Sheet of the Corporation, whereby the Corporation has not charged depreciation as

Per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Aiay

[
ﬂ » Indra Parkash Building, 21, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110 001 PH : +91-11-23715015
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The details of the same gre as follows:

o
]

S

[Name  of | Amount Remarks Depreciation Depreciation | Difference
Assets (in < taken while | g5 per (B-A)
calculating | Income Tax-
Deferred Tax Act,1961 (B)
(4)
Telephone 5,490/~ | Depreciation Nil 823.50 823.50
not  charged
ot ssef
@15%
Invertor 17,316/ | Depreciation 2,597.40 1,298.70 | (1,298.70)
charged
@I5%
instead of
7.5%.
Total (in 3 2,597.40 212220 475.20|

The financial impact of the same, on tax expenses, profit
profit and loss statement),

reserves and surplus,

» deferred tax asset (in

deferred tax liabilities (Ney) (in balance sheet) and

could not be ascertained due to lack of sufficient information,

Reference is invited to Note : 10 Short Term Provisions » Note : 21 - Other Current

Assets

~Taxes paid for Current Financial year — Advance Tax of Notes to Balance

Sheet of the Corporation and Profit and Loss Statement X- Tax expense : Current

Tax of the Corporation, whereby
Mounting 1o & 59,98 800

Atount 1 F 4,
only,

As a resyft

the corporation has deposited excess Advance Tax

during the financial year as the total taxes deposited

29,73,587/- as against a Provision of Iicome Tax of ¢ 3,69,74,791+

» the Corporation las deposited excess tax with the Authorities

eading o blockage of funds and thereby resulting into financial loss of inferest to

the Corporation. The financial impact of the same cannot be ascertained due to lack
 Sufficieny information.

YA -
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s invit ’ ;
Reference is invited to Note : 1] - Fixed Assets of Notes to Balance Sheet of the

JiL8
Corporation, whereby the corporatioy .

a, Has not mentioned the Gross amount of the Fixed Assets held in the name

of the Corporation, which is not in accordance with “Section 129 read with

Schedule III” of the Companies Act, 2013 which requires the corporation to
present a reconciliation of the gross and net carrying amounts of each class
of assets at the beginning and end of the reporting period showing additions,
disposals, acquisitions through business combinations and other
adjustments and the related amortization and impairment losses/reversals to
be disclosed separately, Further, certain fived assets are valued at &1/ for
which no documents, fived asset register or explanation has been furnished
fo us. As such, the financial impact of the same, if any, cannot be

ascertained due to lack of sufficient information.

b. Has charged excess deprecation on the addition made to fived assets under
the head Telephone of T 5,490/~ for 10 days. As such the amount of fixed
assets are understated, depreciation in overstated, profit is overstated,
reserves & surplus are overstated to the extent of excess depreciation on the
same, the deferred tax asset as mentioned in profit and loss statement is
understated and the deferred tax liability (net) in balance sheet is overstated,
hiowever the amount of the same conld not be ascertained due to lack of
sufficient information. The financial impact of the same cannot be

ascertained due to lack of sufficient information.

IV. Reference is invited to Note : 19— Cash and Cash Equivalents of Notes to Balance
Sheet of the Corporation, whereby as per the information and explanations furnished
0 us during tle course of our audit , the amount mentioned in ‘With Schedule Banks’
ineludes temporary parking of funds amounting in the form of deposils received from

vther Haryana Government departments and , :

. These deposits do not relate to the projects lo be executed by the

Corporation. Further, there is no financial income / interest of the

O



Corporation in receiving these deposits as actual interest earned on these
deposits are also credited to the respective parties /departments. Thus, there
is mere routing of funds through the carporation in this transaction without
any financial gain to the corporation. The said fact or amount of funds has
not been disclosed by the Corporation in its notes to accounts. We were not
furnished with the amount of such deposits and as such we are unable 10
ascertain the amount of deposit along with interest actually due to the
respective parties /departments by the Corporation. The financial statements
do not include the impact of adjustments, if any, which may arise out of the

confirmation and reconciliation process.

The deposits received by the Corporation from various Government of
Haryana departments for projects to be executed remain unutilised till the

end of the financial year. As per tle Orders of the Finance Department ,

Government of Harpana issned on o March , 2011 ; all

Boards/Corporations/Societies to whom various Departments provide funds
will pay an interest at the rate of 6 per cent per annunt on half yearly basis,
as such the corporation is liable to pay interest on the said deposits.
However, the Corporation las neither paid nor made the provision of the
said interest during the current financial year wihich is not in accordance
with Fundamental accounting assumption, “Accrual” as mentioned in
Accounting Standard 1.As we were not furnished with the amount of such
deposits, we are unable to ascertain the amount of interest payable by the

corporation. The financial impact of the same cannot be ascertained due to

lack of sufficient information.

Reference is invited to Note : 21 Other Current Assets: Taxes paid for the earlier
Financial Year whereby the corporation has shown the taxes paid for the
Assessment year 2011-12 as T 1018.35 lakhs instead of T 1918.35 laki and for the
Assessment year 2012-13 as € 3915.73 lakl instead of ¥ 3015.73 lakh. Further, no
efforts are being made by the Corporation to correct the same as thie same existed in

the financial statements for the financial year ended on 31.03.2019 as well. The

Yé-



Vi

HIL

Vi,

fin ancial impact of the same, if any, cannot be ascertained due to lack of sufficient
I'Hfﬂrmﬂﬁﬂﬂ.

Reference is invited to Note: 29 Significant tccounting policies of the Corparation ,

whereby the corporation has not disclosed the accounting policy related to revenue
recognition. The only source of income of the Corporation is by way of service
charges witich are levied on the construction work of buildings and roads which are
execnted for client departments. The Corporation has credited the service charges
in books of accounts as income on the basis of the valye of work executed during
the year and certified by the officials of the Corporation. Further, there is no
accounting policy regarding payables to the contractors and expenditure on work.
The Corporation credited the service charges in books of accounts as income on the
security amount of contractor retained by them as deferred receivable, which is also
not disclosed in notes to accounts which is not as per Accounting Standard 1,
Disclosure of Accounting Policies issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India which states that to ensure proper understanding of financial statements, it
is mecessary that all significant accounting pelicies adopted in the preparation and
presentation of financial statements should be disclosed. The financial impact of

the same, if any, cannot be ascertained due to lack of sufficient information,

Reference is invited fo, Note No. 30 Other Notes on Accounts - Contingent
Liabilities of notes to balance sheet of the Corporation , whereby the corporation
has not updated the latest/present status till date of pending cases. The financial

impact of the same on Sinancial statements cannot be ascertained due to lack of
Sufficient information.

During the course of our audit , the following discrepancies were observed with

Tespect to eompliances under the Companies Act ,2013:

@. During the Yyear, the tenure of five years of independent director (Sh.
Hardeep Kumar Malhotra) was completed on 15.03.2020. As such there is

one independent director instead of two after 15.03.2020 which is not in

Wt



b)

complying witl any of the proyis;
specific penalty or Puinishmeny i

thousand rupees, and in cqse of continuing faiture
five hundred ripees for eqch day rfnrr‘ug whicl
subject to a maximum of fhyep lakh rupees iy ¢qs

lakh rupees in case of an officer who is in default,

with a further penalty of
such failure conlinues,

€ of a company and one

Th

¢ Corporation has neither obtained confirmation Srom its supplier about
their registration status under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 nor Segregated its suppliers into

Medium Enterprises or Non-MSME Enterprises. The
outstanding dues fo Micro,

Micro or Small or

details regarding the

Small and Medium Enterprises were neither
made available to us nor separately

depicted in the financial statement (as
per Section 22 of Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006). As such, due to lack of sufficient information , we are unable to

comment if the Corporation is required to Jile the MSME Form - | and
provide for the compound interest witl monthly rests (as per Section 16 af

Micro, Sniall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006) if any in the

Sinancial statement on the outstanding amount due to Suppliers whose

balances is due beyond the appointed day or forty five days, as the case
By be,

m‘-’ﬁﬂﬂncﬁaf statements do not include the impact of adjustments, if any, which may arise

the change on account of the mentioned non-compliances of the Companies Act,

3
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5. Non-Compliances of Goods and Seryices Tax Act (GST). 2017 -

ii.

iii,

Reference is invited to the Statutory Liability - Note No, 9 - Giker Carvent

Liabilities of Notes to Balance Sheet of the Corporation, whereby as per the

during the course of our
audit, the corporation has made the provision Goods and Services Tax

information and explanation furnished o us,

payable amounting to ¥ 59.34 lakhs on the service charges received from
Public Works Department and other agencies for earlier years, However,
the corporation has neither paid nor made the provision of interest payable

on the same in the financial statements for the year ended 31.03,2020.

Reference is invited to Note : 22 Revenue from Operation of Notes to Profit
& Loss Statement of the Corporation, whereby as per the information and
explanation furnished to us, during the course of our audit ,it has been
observed that taxable turnover as per the Goods and Service Tax
returns{forms filed by the Corporation is understated by 7,81,673/- as
compared to the taxable turnover as mentioned in the financial statements.
The Corporation has not paid the Goods and Services Tax on the same on
the due date and further the corporation has not made the provision of

interest payable on the same in the financial statements for the year ended
31.03.2020.

As per the information and explanation furnished to us, during the conrse
of our audit, the Corporation has abtained GST registration number on
07.09.2019 and started filing GST returns from Septentber, 2019 onwards.
The taxable turnover of ¥ 35,91,696/~ relating to the period from April,
2019 to August, 2019, was shown in Goods and Services Tax return filed
Jor the month of September, 2019 and tax was paid accordingly. The

Corporation has neither paid nor made the provision of the liability of

¥q.
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i

interest due on the late payment of tax in the Jinancial statements for the
ear ended 31.03.2020,

}r
As per the information and documents furnished to us during the course of
our audit , tire Corporation has not charged Goods and Services Tax on the
tender/document fees and sale of code book for Public Works Document

B&R accrued or received during the year. The details of the same are as

fat‘faws )
Division Nature of Receipt Amount Amount
Received (3 | of GST (T
HSRDC (Head | Tender/Document Fees 11,236/~ 1,713/~
Office)
"HSRDC (Head | Code Book for PWD 9200 | 1,104~
Office) B&R
"DGM V Faridabad | Tender/  Document 5,500/~ 839/-
Fees
E“amf{ in %) 25,936/~ | 3,656/

The corporation has neither paid nor made the provision of the liability of

interest due on the above in the Sfinancial statements for the year ended

31.03.2020.

As per the information and explanation furnished to us, during the course of

our audit , it has been observed that the Corperation has not made the

provision of the liability of Goods and Services Tax on Reverse Charge

Mechanism basis as per the Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 vide

notification No. 13/2017- Central tax (Rate) dated 28" June, 2017. Tite
details of the same are as follows:
L Head office :_'|
Sr. Name of Payee | Nature of | Date of | Taxable | GST
No. Payment | payment/credit value of | Payable
invoice under RCM
2 @ @18% (9 _
1. | Vishal Garg Legal 317102019 46,250 8,325
Services
Chaman  Lal | Legal 09/12/2019 25,000 4,500

50 .



Sharma

3 Chaman
Sharma

Total (in <

Sr. | Nature ?T{)‘&?“‘%——T
1 o [ e———
No. | Payment Paymenticrediy ;ﬂf‘*“f | value | GST Payable
avoice (3 | under ey
- @5% (3
L | Taxi Hire | 071002019 1 oror—
Services s 2,804
- 2 | Texi Hire | 15102019  —t=re——
Services M 2531
3 Taxi Hire | 27/11/2019
Services ik 4989
4. | Taxi Hire | 12/12/2019
59
Services o 4302
5. | Taxi Hire | 22/01/2020 54,319 2.716
Services :
6. Taxi Hire | 03/03/2020 50,130 2,507
Services :
Total fin <) 3,20,148 16,000
DGM-1V Jhajjar/Rohtak
Sr. | Name of Payee | Nature of | Date of | Taxable | GST Payable
No. Payment | paymenticredit | value  of | under RCM
invoice (3 | @18% ()
1. | Ajay Koushik Legal 287112019 13,000 2,340
o, Services
2. | VivekVerma Legal 09/10/2019 22,000 3,960
L Services
3. | Anil Grover Legal 9/10/2019 37,455 6,742
i Services —
Total (in 9 72,455~ | 13,042 |
Grand Total (in SOLETS | S50 |

The corporation lras neitler paid nor made the provision of the liability of

interest due on the above in the financial statements for the year ended




e

In

Wil

b,

» Section 50 (1) of Centrai Goods and Service Tax
.

o of (e above , the corporation las noy complied ipiyf, the
e :

2017, which speci
that every person who fails tp pay 8 Species

i the tax or any part thereof to the
Government within the period pres

cribed, shall pay, on his own, interest

af eighteen per cent.

Section 50(3) of Central Goods and Service Tqyx, 2017, which specifies
that a taxable person who makes an undue or excess claim of input tax

credit or undue or excess reduction in oulput tax liability shall pay

interest at such twenty four per cent.

Section 122 (2) clause .(aj of Central Goods and Service Tax, 2017, whicl
specifies that any registered person who supplies any goods or services or
both on which any tax has not been paid or short-paid or erroneously
refunded, or where the input tax credit has been wrongly availed or
atilised, for any reason, other than the reason of fraud or any wilful
misstatement or suppression of faets to evade tax, shall be liable to a
penalty of ten thousand rupees or ten percent of the tax due from such

person, whichever is higher.

The financial impact of all the above said non-compliances, could not be ascertained

due to lack of sufficient information.

Other non-Compliances of Statutory Dues:

AS Fﬂr :ﬂli‘e Eﬂfﬂr’"ﬂf‘fﬂﬂ ﬂ'ﬂd prﬂ'ﬂﬂ!faﬂ pm"fl’ffd 1o s ﬂfﬂ.ﬂ;ng f.&f CiHrse

of our audit , it has been observed that the Corporation has short

st 1
deducted the Tax at Source (TDS) on the paymenis made cgainst e



.mf'_ Party Name | Amount chargedto | TDS TDS short
r
Profit and loss deducted deducted
account during the | (in (in )
year as Professional
Jfees (in 9
1 |Agate 57,000/~ 4,600/~ 1100~
Management
Consultant
o 57,000/- 4,600/~ L100/-

services received by the Corporation iy accordanc
4
194J of the Income Tax Aey 1961, The details

available to us are as follows :

witlh provisions of

of the same as made

s

The Corporation has not deposited TDS on or before the due date
prescribed as per the Income Tax Act 1961.The details of the same, as

ii.

made available to us are as follows :

Sr. | TDS Month Amount | Due Date of | Date of Delay
I- Related Involved | Deposit Deposit (Ne. of
i fo Days)

Form
Nao.
1 | 240 March,2020 | 31,425 | 30/04/2020 05052020 5
| 2. | 260 ! March,2020 | 15,230 | 30/04/2020 05/05/2020 5

The consequences of above non-compliqnce are as Jollows:

» In accordance with section 201 sub section (14) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, if

company does not deduct the whole or any part of the tax or after deducting
Juils 1o pay the tax as required by or under this Act, it shall be liable to pay

simple interest,—(i) at one per cent for every montls or part of a o

i

53



amonnt of such tax from the date on whiel such tax was deductip

- which such tax is deducted; and P kel uctible to .ﬂ':e date

sonth or part of a month on the amount of such tax from i’ ::::fi" Tf‘:

such fax was deducted to the date on which such tax is actually paid ;:,: 5:;;
- !

interest shall be paid before Jurnishing the statement in accordance with the
pmvisimrs of sub-section (3) of section 200,

5 In accordance with section 271C of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the company

shall be penalized with a sum equal to the amount of tax not deducted.

» In accordance with section 2768 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, If a person fails
to pay fo the credit of the Central Government,—the tax deducted at source by
him he shall be punishable with rigorous imprisonment for a term which shall

wot be less than three months but which may extend to seven years and with

fine,

» Under section 40(a)(ia) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 thirty per cent of any sum

payable to a resident, on which tax is deductible at source and such tax has not
been deducted or, after deduction, has not been paid on or before the due date
specified in sub-section (1) of section 139 shall not be allowed as deduction
while computing the income chargeable under the head Profits and gains af

business or prafession.

The corporation has neither paid nor made the provision of the liability of interest due on
" ; Szl
“above in the financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2020. The financial impact

ofalf : ' '
the above said non compliances on financial statements cannot be ascertained due 10

lack ;
of sufficient information.

X

As per the in iformation and explanation provided 1o us during the course of our

wudit , it lras been observed that there are certain old balances which are being

carried over from year to year, pending confirmation/ reconciliation, the net

effect of which is unascertained. The financial statements di-no Il the




impact of adjustments, i g,

' whic, May arise gy of
reconciliation process. The desq

: the CoOfirmar;
matip
ils of the Same are g4 Solig S

LA

— o
(Division | Name of the paryy rﬁr';‘;a-—\__\_

L _::I"_""'-——h-.___,___
Head office | Yatinder Mathur | 7 = Mount (in ¢
el = RN
1 35,8
Head office | Treasury Hiy /4G Do R
1,90,400
Hry

Head office | S.N. Jain(A0) Advance tostafy T _

= MR 1,00,000
| Head office | Advance to supplier mm-w
(HDFC,YGR)
Head office Agate Management | M*—W
payable
Head office | Naresh Kumar Debtor 36447 |
Sanghi
Total (%) 415,485

In the absence of balance confirmations, we are unable to comment on the
actual amounts recoverable/payable,

As per the information and explanation provided to us during the course of our

audit, it has been observed that the Sollowing balance has been classified

incorrectly. The details of the same is as follow:

Field Name Correct Wrongly
Classification Classified as
DGM V Pahwal Salary Payable Audit fee payable J 2,27,568/- J

Amount (it ) ‘

. : i ich
The fingnciat statements do not include the impact of adjustments, if any, wh

May arise gy of the confirmation and reconciliation process.

i audit
During g course of our audit, it has been observed that the internal

- d does not
Ustem gna internal controls of the Corporation are inadequate an
e



mmmensumfe with the natyre and size of ;
of its

busmm and i heedy ¢

System

peen observed in the workings of the Corpgpyi
ion;:

be further

sirengthened. Due to weak ingery g controf %l
rJolowing i,
pancies ligye

g Referece i SRy iy Note No.30- ogyer Notes ¢
Corporation, whereby the Arbitration awards/C @ Accounts of ghe
- ases

It seems that no time frame has peey, incorporgted

of appointment by the legal division of the Corporg

are pending since long.

in the arbitrator’s terns
tion,

b) The Corporation has not maintained Sixed asset register showing f,
' " towing full
particulars of original cost, date of purchqase/ disposal and situation of the

fixed asset etc. Further , as per the in tformation and explanations Provided to

us , the Corporation has neither physically verified its fived assets nor rm

any policy regarding the same,

¢) The Corporation has neither physically verified its fixed assets nor has any

policy regarding the same,

X, General Observations :
a) Reference is invited to Note No. 2- Reserves and Surplus of Notes to Balance
Sheet of the Corporation, whereby the balances shown as on 31" March,2019
are not as per the previous audited balance sheet for the year ended 31*

March, 2019, The details of the same are as follows :
(Antount in <)

Sr. | Particulars Amount as per | Balance as on
N, Audited 31" March ,2019
Balance Sheet | shown in  the
for the year | Balance Sheet
ended for the year

3L03.2019 ended 31.03.2020

General Reserve i
Elae 725,
Li‘___LﬂPE!!fng Balance Lmz_ﬁ_r__i_____________J




March,2019

[Balance as on 31.03.2020

Note 15: Other Non Current Assory [ §—————
as on 31" March,2020 anq 3y

“Note 19: Cash and cash equivalents | 35973 53,724
¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

Note 28: Other Expenses

—

3,50,28,53,725 | 1

-_-____—————__
3,08,04,321

E—

— |

3,08,04,320 1

ﬁ: ﬂ'.'Hf .“ass Sfafe i
Hent }’{Hﬂf IV

Depreciation and amortization expenses whereby

the corporation has carried

forwarded from Note 11 - Fixed Assets amounting <18,67,915/- instead of

{18,67,914/~

¢) Reference is invited to Note No, 11 - Fixed Assets of Notes to Balance Sheet of the
corporation and Note No. 28 ~Other Expenses of Notes to Profit & Loss Statement

of the corporation whereby the corporation las not Sollowed its own policy and

las mentioned figures in decimals instead of rounding off to the nearest rupee

d) Reference is invited to 10 - Auditors Remuneration whereby the corporation has

disclosed the bifurcation of Auditor remuneration amounting 1,01,480/- as

against audit fees of ¥ 1,48,480/- as mentioned in Note 28 : Other expenses of

Notes to Profit & Loss Statement of the Corporation.

¢) Reference is invited to Note No. 30 : Other Notes on Accounts - Income tax Cases

of the Corporation, whereby in the point no 6. Appeal Jfiled to Commissioner

Income Tax (Appeal) against assessment order of Deputy Commissioner o

In¢ome Tax Panchkula Circle for the Assessment Year 2012-13 wis 271(1)(c) of

Income Tax Act, 1961 (Penally case) an amount of ,85,99,693/-
instead of ¥6,84,99,693/- As such, the said amount is overstated by

is mentioned

z1, 00,000/-

A result, e are unable to comment on the same due 10 lack of sufficient information.

The financial impact of all the above on financial statements, wherever applicable,

be g, . i
“ertained due to lack of sufficient information. .

cgniof




» ot been furn ished with sufficient and appropriate audit evidence for the

e e
" pllowing
) Note © 5 Other Long Term Liabilities and Note : 9 Other Current Liabilities aof
f ot 10 Balance Sheet of the Corporation which includes the following long
utstanding statutory dues for which 1o details or explanations were furnished
fo us ¢
Field Name Nature of Amount (In <)
Statutory
Liability
~1. | Elevated Road Rofitak GST 466
2. | Elevated Road Rohtak DS 66,415
"3 | HSRDC 200 Bed Hospital, |  Service Tax 13,63,413
Panipat
d Regional Centre Jind Labour Cess 1,671
5. |Regional Centre Jind Sales Tax 516,851
B, Rohtak New Work Sales Tax 1,92,884(Dr.)
|7 Rahtak New Wark TDS 1,54,000
8 Rolitak New Work Labour Cess 78,995
| & |Head Office Labour Cess 1,556
|9 | Head Office DS 26,000
10, |Head Office Registration fee 5,23,500
payable
1. |Head Office Stamp Duty 98,41,728
Payable
im ROB  Hisar  Sadalpur | Labour Cess 20,286
I Raitway Line
| TG 1,24,01,997

The ¢ .
Corporation has not made any provision for the interest due on the same, if

ny, i
v Ull date, A5 e were not furnished with any details for the same, we are

Unahy, : !
10 aseertain the amount of provision or contingent liability to be made by

59.



e carp*’ml‘fﬂn. Further, no efforts gre being made by the Corporation to trace
[

ufe + 19 Cash and Cash Equivalents
IH ke .

The bank Statements of the following bank accounts swere not furnished to us
Juring the course of our audif :

(Amount in

5. | Field Name Bank Account Balance as per
No. Books
1. |Hospital Add | 1.HDFC Bank A/e N, 293]- 4,94,228,-
Block Rewari | 2.IDBI Bank Afc No, 11732 8,576/
L | Bahadurgarh | Bank name not known 2,13,2804
i. | Head Office | Fixed Deposit - State Bank of India 5,303/
Total {in <) 721,387/

The above balances are being carried over from year to year, pending confirmation/

reconciliation and no efforts are being made to trace the same.

the Corporation has not produced before us the third party (balance) confirmations
and age wise details in respect of Other long term Liabilities, Trade payables, Other
Clirreny liabilities, Short terny provisions , Long term Loans and advances . Trade
Receivapy ey, Short term Loans and Advances » Other Current Assets. The above
liabiltigs /! assefs qre subjfect to confirmation, reconciliation and consequential

o) ; : E
Hstments, any. As a result, due to absence of information and explanations, we

fire -y o
Wble to express pu apinion on the same,




ata for details of works executed during financial year 2
No

| g ﬁf" 1 officers and the payment of same made in fingy
; pailable 10 15 during the course of oy audit,
il

019-2 0, as ﬂé‘fﬂﬁeﬂ by
cial year 2020-21 yyas

spe overal effect of our above basis of qualifications where amoupy ;; ascertainable
i sl tement of Reserves and Surplus by & 4,28 30,460
i

e are anable to ascertain the financial impact, if any,

1 where the amouny is
!

Hﬂﬂ;grminnm’e.

" nducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
el 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those standards are
Wdestribed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
aion of our report, We are independent of the Corporation in accordance with the Code of
phies issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI") together with the
deical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
povisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
uber ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
Eies. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
pide 2 basis for our qualified opinion,

Emphasis of Matter — Global Pandemie and its impact

T outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic is causing disturbance and slowdown of
e activity throughout the world and is impacting operations of the businesses, by way
Hi."‘L“““[Jiiun in business operations. On March 23, 2020, the Government of India ordered a
Memige lockdown follgwed by phases of Lockdown. There has been considerable impact

O
M:'ﬁ‘-'cihng.f tommunication throughout the country amidst some relaxation by Government.
fadie

Yingy ¢ : . :
be “Mectiveness of the Internal Controls and checking of the relevant documentation/

Process requires the Professionals to visit the respective offices of the auditee to

/ . o
Hlements 1o gain reasonable assurance towards the accuracy and authenticity of the
hielp form opinion whether the records give true and fair view and adhere to the

' AMI&"E and Accounting Standards. Such travelling and communication constraints

-




E?ofﬂ‘i'""“ having considered its possibje effects,
{0

ofasurance obtained by carrying gy physical
e

on carrying amounts of receivableg , other
olfect

:ied at this stage.
L.[uantl

€S €te. that cannot be

Koy qudit matters

0 audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
ey

ificance in our audit of the Standalone financial
signt

patlers Were addressed in the context

judgnmnt, were of most
statements of the current period. These
of our audit of the Standafone financial statements as a
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
tese matters. Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, “Key

spplicable to the Corporation as it is not a Listed Company.

Jhole, and in forming

Audit Matters’ are not

Isformation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Corporation’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

iformation comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

- i d we do not
Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information an

“press any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ibility is to read the other
[n':crnnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility B s
: on i
mﬁ,mﬂ“m and, in doing so, consider whether the other mﬁ:rrm.atljm—l ol
: ] ledre obtain
"consistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledg

: ki i isstated.
e of our audit or otherwise appeas to be materially mis

el e ‘
i i aterial misstatemen
If, on the work we have performed, we conclude that if there 1s a ml TR
| 1ot We have nothing to ¢
s ' ired to report that fact.
®r Information, we are require
gard,

62,



bilte of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

. Roard of Directors is responsibl : :
g ration's BO p ¢ for the matters stated in section 134(5) of

ﬂ#cum anies Act 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that

P
gved irue

i an 1
Eﬂmﬂ[&tlﬂ . -
uding the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,

A This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

condance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Corporation

and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the

y accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

o for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
Wpﬁﬂg accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
et and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
yat were operating effectively for ensuring the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting
rcirds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a

ey and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

I preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Coparation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
o going coneern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either

mends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
o 50,

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial
teporting process,

Alidigg .
ditop's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Ol obhins
i iectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
le i
¢ free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

itor 5 ; .
STeport that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

63 .



uarantee that an audit conducted ;
g not & b ed in accordance with Standards on Auditing

"
‘5*5] 4 are considered material if i
L error D a aterial if, individually or in the aggregate, th
: : gregate, they could
ply be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
15 O

1 always detect a material misstatement when it ev: ;
“rI]I 3} €N It ex1sls MlSEEat :
; ements can arise from

fnancial statements.

of an aﬂdfl m. accnrdan.c-: with Slﬁnfiards on Auditing (SAs), we exercise professional
j et and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

[dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due 10 fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
Jisks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Oblain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section

143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,2013 we are also responsible for expressing our opinion

on whether the Corporation has adequate internal financial controls system in place and

the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
whether a material uncertainty
ant doubt on the Corporation’s

a material uncertainty exists,

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
‘exists related to events or conditions that may cast signific

ability to continue as a going concern. 1f we conclude that
related disclosures in the

We are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
to modify our opinion. Qur

B ; ; .
Mancial statements or, if such disclosures arc inadequate,
ate of our auditor’s

“Onclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the d




HoWeVET; future events or

]!- s .l : Y
.Eﬂ‘n

pyaltdt the overall presentation, structure ang content of the financia] sigy

. : emen

' uding the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent ts,
i

; the underlyi
ctions and events in a manner that achiey A
Hﬁn e

es fair presentation,

mtmaw is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial
¥

statements that, individually or
sgregete, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
i '

- he financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qmliiﬂﬁ"'f factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of

b = work: and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial

gatements.

e communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

danned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
teficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with the statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence , and to communicate with them

our
il relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on

iidependence . and where applicable , related safeguards.

Other Matters

; o. 1 Contingent
Reference is invited to Note No.30 Other Notes ot Accounts, Point N e
| he claim a
labilites, whereby the Corporation las not updated the latest statis and th s
L ~(IVada
U the cases. The amount of the same is unasceriainable due o 1on

apinion on
. nf or express our
Wficient information and as such, we are unable to comme

the pfy..
“¥ffect thereof on financial statenents.
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T

. on the financial statements, gang
into? ’ OUF report op
ther

0 . .
o s below, is not modified in respect o . Legal

and Regul
Eﬂsﬂfﬂ above Matters, Sulatory

ton other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
up°

| psrequired bY the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the O
E ;i EI‘

(he Central Government of India in terms of sub-section ( ) issued by

Companies Act,2013 we give in the ‘Annexure-4", a statement o 3 of the

the matters speci
i pamgraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable, pecified

|
8
&

3 Astequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit , we report that:

3 We have sought and except for the possible effects of the matters described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion section, obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our

audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Corporation so far as it appears from our examination of those books , except for the
effects/possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion

section,

'f ¢ the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account except for the effects/ possible effects of the matters described in the Basis

for Qualified Opinion section;

d) n our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) except for the effects/possible effects of the

matters described in the Busis for Qualified Opinion section,;
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(n the
¢

3 from e :
in (erms of Section 164(2) of the Acy, "8 appointed g5 4 director

with respect to the adequacy of the interng) financial controls
over

of the Corporation and the operating effectiveness of gy
eparate Report in “Annexure B

finaneia) reporting

ch controls s fefer fo our

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’

' s Report in accorg
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amen Hia

ded:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

cxplanations given o us, the remuneration paid by the Corporation to its

directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of

the Act,

n) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our

opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

Us:

i.  The Corporation has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements as at 31"March, 2020 except for those
mentioned under the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph of our Audit
Report; — Refer Note No. 30 Orher Notes on Accounis 1. Contingent Liability
to the financial statements;

.  As per information and explanation furnished to us during the course of our
audit , the Corporation did not have any long-term contracts including
dérivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at
31*March,2020;

. As per information and explanation furnished to us during the course of our
to be transferred to the

bF




A8 required by the directions
3
we report that:

Vi,

¥ the C : .
ended 31*March 2020; Stporation during the yeqr

. 1o
ssued under section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013

As per the information and explanations furnished to yug during
audit, the Corporation has clear lease desds

rgsp-tﬂ-tivﬂ}’;

the course of our
for freehold and leasehold lands

As per the information and explanations furnished to us during the course of our

audit, there are no case of restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/
write off of debts / loans / interest ete. made by a lender to the corporation due to

the Corporation’s inability to repay the loan;

As per the information and explanations furnished to us, there is no inventory lying
with the third parties and there are no assets received as gift from government or

other authorities. Hence , provisions of this para are not applicable 1o the
Corporation

As per the information and explanations furnished to us during the course of our

audit, there is no case of encroachment of any ideal land owned by the Corporation
and there are proper measures to prevent the same;

As per the information and explanations furnished to us, no Public Private

Partnership project has been dealt by the Corporation during the relevant financial
Year;

As per the information and explanations fumnished to us and based on our
“Xamination of the books of accounts there is a proper mechanism for monitoring
the execution of work vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the agreements and zll

the Tevenues and losses relating to the projects have been properly accounted for in

6%



g As per the information and explanations fumished to us and based oG
evamination of books of accounts, funds received / reccivable for specific scheme
from Central State agencies were propetly accounted for and yij

lised by the
Corporation and as per our examination there is no case of deviation

aii. As per the information and explanations furnished

o us, bank guarantees have
heen revalidated in time;

No confirmation of trade payables and trade receivables provided to us. However,

lerm deposits , bank balances and cash balances have been verified by us, except

for those mentioned under the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph of our
Audit Report;

As per the information and explanations furnished to us , there is no case of
abandonment of any project during the relevant financial year;

%i.  As per the information and explanations furnished to us, the Corporation has the
suitable pricing policy to ensure that all the cost components are covered;

xl.  The Corporation has properly charged and recorded the services charges receivable

for works executed on behalf of government / other organisations, The Corporation

has an ¢fficient system of billing and collection of revenue;
xiti, As per the information and explanations furnished to us and based on our
examination of the books of account, the Corporation has proper system for
regularly monitoring timely receipt of subsidy from government and the same is

properly recorded in its books of accounts however, there is no subsidy received by
the Corporation during the relevant financial year;

Xiv,

As per the information and explanations fumnished to us, interest eamed on parking
of funds received for specific projects from government have been properly
accounted for in the books of the Corporation except as mentioned under the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph of our Audit Report;,




¢ e Companies Act, 2013. Accardingl}r, paragraph 3 (iv) of the order is not
0
1!lppﬁ.;a't}ht.

Acoording 0 the information and explanations furnished to us during the course of

our audit, the Corporation has not accepted any deposits, except for those mentioned
yder the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragrapl; of eur Audit Report,

The Central Government of India has not presctibed the maintenance of cost records

under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the

Corporation and accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable,

4 Inrespect of statutory dues:

2) According to the information and explanations furnished to us during the course

of our audit and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Corporation,

amounts deducted/ acerued in the books of account in respect of undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, employees” state insurance,

income-tax,
Goods and Service tax, and other material

statutory dues as may be applicable to
the Corporation with the appropriate authorities, except for those mentioned in
the Basis of Qualified Report paragraph of our report, have been

regularly deposited during the year by the Corporation with
authorities,

generally

the appropriate

According to the information and explanations fumished to us during the course
of our audit, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident ﬁmﬂ,

employees® state insurance, income-tax,
duty of €Xcise, cess and other material

31,2020 for a period of more than six

goods and service tax, duty of customs,
statutory dues were in arrears as at March

months from the date they became payable,

*XCept for those mentioned under Basis for Qualified report paragraph of our
rgpo rt.

b; :
J ‘ﬂ’*‘-‘-ﬁﬂrdmg 1o the information and explanations furnished to us during the course
of our audit angd

the records of the Corporation examined by us, there are no dues

o .



MEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’

{jo'er

{:urp[ll'ﬂ

i,

red to in Para 1 under

S REPORT

tion of even date)

In respect of the Corporation’s Fixed Assets:

a) The Corporation has not maintained Proper records showing full particulars
¥
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Corporation has neither physically verified its JSixed assets nor has any

policy regarding the same. As such, we are unable to comment on the same.

¢) According to information and explanation furnished to us by the Corporation

during the course of our audit the title deeds of the immovable properties are held

in the name of the Corporation.

As per the information and explanation furnished to us during the course of our audit,
the Corporation is in Service industry and thus there is no inventory held in the name
of the Corporation as on 31% March 2020, Accordingly, para 3(ii) of the order is not
applicable.

According to information and explanation furnished to us during the course of our
audit, the Corporation has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register required
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly. paragraph 3 (iii) of the
order is not applicable.

i i i course of our
According 1o information and explanation furnished to us during the

s or provided any guarantees or given

Audit, the Corporation has not granted any oo 185 and 186

i ision of section
0y security or made any investments 1o which the provision o

7.



n disclosed in the finanei i
e bee nancial statements as required by the applicable
secounting standards.

5 pccording 10 the information and explanations furnished to ys during the course

of
our audit and based on our examination of

the records of the Corporation, the
Corporation has not made any preferential allotment o private placement of shares or

fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv)
of the order is not applicable.

g, According to the information and explanations furnished to us during the course of
our audit, the Corporation has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not
applicable.

wi. According to the information and explanations furnished to us during the course of
our audit and based on our examination of the records of the Corporation, the

Corporation is not required to be registered under Section 435-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act 1934,

For M Kamal Mahajan & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN :006855N/N500061

CA Suruchi Mahajan
Partner

MNe:532126
UDIN: 21532126 AAAAAD1036

Place: Chandigarh
Date; 21.06.2021
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i,

X3ii,

of income-1ax, sales- tax, serviee tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty
E] { 5

of excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute, except as mentioned under Note No. 3¢ Other Notes on Accounts |

Contingent Liabilities of Notes to Balance Sheet and for those mentioned under
Basis for Qualified report paragraph of our report, |

according to the information and explanations fumished to us during the course of
our audit, the Corporation has no outstanding dues to any financial institutions, banks,

government, debenture holders during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the
arder is not applicable,

The Corporation has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the
year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations furnished to us during the course of

our audit, no material fraud by the Corporation or on the Corporation by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations fumnished to us during the course of
aur audit and based on our examination of the records of the Corporation, the
Corporation has paid /provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
provisions of Seetion 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013

According to the information and explanations furnished to us during the course of
tur audit, the Corporation is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii)
of the order is riot applicable to the Corporation.

Aecording to the information and explanations furnished to us during the course of
YUr audit, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and

188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions

5.

n

o s

-



about w :
qble gssurance hether adequate tnternal financial controls over financi
g WIS established and maintained ang r lnancial

if such controls Operated effectively in al

it involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of th
. e
a0 financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiven
L85,

S jdit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

anding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

aterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

emal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

~ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial

gatements, whether due to fraud or error.

yeaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Corporation’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Corporation’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the mainienance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and f‘air!;.r reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Corporation; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
Recessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally aceepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Corporation are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Corporation; and
(iii) provide reasenable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
dquisition, use, or disposition of the Corporation’s assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
imluding the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls,

Malerial misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections

S any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods

A subiect 10 the risk that the intermal financial contrel over financial reporting may become

™.



SXURE“B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
W

e od {0 in Para 2(f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’

(jon of our Teport 10 the Members of Haryana State Roads and Bridges Development

i
ﬁﬂﬂ ﬂf cven dﬂtﬂ.]

Eﬂmﬂfﬂ
{ on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub

1 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Repor
_gection
e have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Haryana State
oads and Bridges Development Corporation (“the Corporation”) as at 31% March 2020, in
copjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Corporation for the year ended

o that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The board of directors of the Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining
wiemal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
essblished by the Corporation considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and eflicient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective Corporations policies , the safeguarding of its assets, the

ention and detection of frauds and eirors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required

under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditorg’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial

Teporting of the Corporation based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with

'fhe. Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards
an al*ldh'mg preseribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
Policable 10 an qudit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note




s gssurance about whether adequate interpy] fin
i

ancial controls Over financial

were established and maintained ang ;¢ Such controls operateq effectively in gl
vely in a

ing

ol ﬁgpeﬂs.
w

it involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of th
U

their Operating effectiveness.

reporting included obtaining an
i wunding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing

ol financial controls system over financial reporting and
il

i e ydit of internal financial controls qyer financial

: . the risk that a
qaterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
ermal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in

the financial
aatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Corporation’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Corporation's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records
thay, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Corporation; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Corporation are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Corporation; and
{iil) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
8cquisition, use, or disposition of the Corporation’s assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements,
Inheren Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls,
Material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
Cany evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods

A1e Sublect 1o the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

1.




ﬁﬂ“q“ﬁ“: because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
licies O procedures may deteriorate.
pe

pasis for Disclaimer of Opinion

 our opinion, 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
and on the basis of the assessment of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
e Corporation has not established its internal financial control over financial reporting on
criteria based on or considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by the
1CAL Because of this reason, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
1o provide a basis for our opinion whether the Corporation had adequate internal financial
control over financial reporting and whether such internal financial controls were operating

effectively as at 31.03.2020. This disclaimer does not affect our opinion on the financial
statements of the Corporation.

(pinion

Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we have not been able 1o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a
basis for an audit opinion. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the Internal
Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013 (“the Act™). This disclaimer does not affect our opinion on the financial statemenis of
the Corporation.

For M Kamal Mahajan & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN :006855N/N500061

iugutlu "‘\-ﬂ-lmn.\ :
uruchi Mahajan %m

Partner
M.No:532126
UDIN: 21532126 AAAAAD1036

Place: Chandigarh
Date: 21.06.2021
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To
The Managing Director,
Haryana State Road and Bridges Development Corporation Limited,
Bays Mo, 13- I_cl1 Sector-2,
Panchkula - 134 112
Subject: Management letter.
Sir,

The annual accounts of Haryana State Road and Bridges Corporation Limited for
the year 2019-20 have been gudited and the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor

General of India thereon have been issued vide letter dated uLQQLlLDuﬁng the
course of audit, the following deficiencies were noticed which were not included in the
Separate Audit Report. These are being brought to your notice for remedial action,

A. Comment on Financial Position
Balance Sheet

1. Fixed Assets (Note-11) - 2. 177.41 lakh

The above included of 2. 768040 being the cost of solar power plant after adjusting
GST Input of 2. 65962 while actual payment was made 2. 667200 (80% of 2. 834002
the tolai cost of project) as on 06-02-2020 and shown 1. 166802 payable to the
supplier. But the commercial operation of the <olar power point was actually begun
(put to use) in the month of July 2020. It should have been shown under CWIP and
no depreciation should have been charged on it. But HSRDC aceounted it as fixed

asset and charged 2, 8182 as depreciation on it.

Thus, non-showing CWIP in accounts has resulted in overstatement of fixed assets by
<. 759858, creditor by 2. 166802 (as it was not confirmed liability because this 20%
payment should have been released afler satisfactory completion of project),

1.



depreciation by 2, RIB2, GST Inpu adjustment by Rs 65962 (as it was not the fixed

asset) and - understatemen of CWIP by Rs 667200, Clause 9 of Signification
Accounting Policies (Note 29) s also incorrect to that extent,

2, Non-Curreni Liabiliticy

a) Other Long Term Linbilitics (Note-5) - 2, 144.22 Crore
Securities Money - Ry 114,05 Crore

b) Tragde payable (Note 8) - 7, 88.21 crore

The Finange Departmen, Government of | laryana (FD)

instructed (March
2011 that al Honrdfl’:orpnratiunsfsuciclics

to whom various departments provide

funds for works/purchase will Py an interest @ 6% per annum to such departments

on halfl yearly basis, til] the funds are actually utilized by them. However, the
company neither paid nor made provision in ace

ounts for the interest amount as
required by AS 29,

The BOD of the company decided (December 2018
matter and accordingly referred (January 2019) the case. The FD advised {December
2019} that the interest may be charged according to' FD instructions dated 24-10-
2019 in this regard. As per the instructions ibid (October 2019), the Government
dc;:-unmcnls.fi.inardsf@crpuratinns eie. will pay interest on the basis of the marginal
cost of funds based lending rate {MCLR) of State Bank of India (SBI) prevalent at
the time of keeping of idle funds in the banks for the period for which the funds

) o take advice of FD in this

remained idle. However, the company has not made provision for the interest amount

in the accounts for the year 2019-20. The detail

of unutilized funds during the
whole year as pe

r Note 5 & 8§ above, of various departments/corporations with the

company during last three years and interest payable as per FLY instructions are given

below:
(2. In crore)
Year Unutilized fendy Unutifized Total MCLR of | Amount of
during the whote | funds during | unutilized SBI a5 on 1" | interest for
year (Note §) the whole year | funds doring | April for one ane year
(Note B) the whale ¥ear | year
201718 162.29 681 169,10 800 13.53
2018-19 §3.%4 L 93,72 815 764
201920 El.16 539 En 55 .55 140




£i]

Tatal AMount and interest

’ 28.57 J
unutilized with the Company for the whols year

made provision of %. 28.57 crore for
LR. Thus, non-provision has resufted in

Assuch, 2, 349.37 Crore remained

during 2017-20 and it has not

the annual simple
interest at MC understatement of cyrren
liabilities, expenses and overstatement of profit by 2. 28.57 Crore,
3. Other long term liabilities (Note-5) - 2, 144.22 crore
Other liability - 2, 29,58 trore

The above includes an dmount of . 98 42 lakk pavable (After netting with 2. 120,69

lakh receivable) on account of stump duty {@ 1.5% of contracy price) as per the

agreement and 2. 5.24 |akh payable (After netting with 2, 5.13 lakh receivable) on
account of registration fees from various contractors on award of toll collection. Court

cases filed by the company for recovery of stump duty have been dismissed from

various courts and appeal is also not pending regarding these cases as detailed

below:
#ﬁ Titled Brief Particulars Amount Registration Case
MNo. of the involved tlismissed ny
case fee on
i HSRD — Fankaj Singla 2.1,16,2350- 15000/~ =
CVis,
Pankaj P26 [Kala Amb-Sadhayrz- 23.01.2009
Singla  Phabbad roadinear Himachal
' Horder))
2 HISHIY  Banbir Shlgh L0 618). 150N
LSl 1S
Ranbir (179 [ Sardulgarh-Sira Road 6072008
Ningh near I'h, Rorder) |
3 HSRIY  Wikas Rijpat L6870 L5000,
Wik, "
Vikas P11 Uagudhnri- 28022018
Rujput  Chachchruli-Paonts road)
4 TSRO Vives Rajpar ¥2,18,250% ES000- No report
C Vi, from S
Vikus {1711 (Jagadhari- Chandigarh
Rajput  [Fhachchrauli-Paonta road) hias been
received so
far for fillng

%



| l I of Court case,

Total ANSRE8/ G0N0/~

As such, there was nothing recoverable from the above detailed contractors on
account of stamp duty and registration fee and the recoverable amount of 2 6.56 lakh
(Stump duty 2. 5.96 lakh + Registration fee T 0.60 lakh) should have been written

off. This has resulted in understatement of other liability and overstatement of Profit

by 2 6.56 lakh,

4. Comments on Auditor's Report

A reference is invited to clause 1V (b) wherein Auditor has stated that provision
of interest @ 6% on unused fund of other departments/corporations ete. has not
been made as per the instructions of Finance Department, Govemment of
Haryana (FD) dated 09-03-2011. However, the FD has advised (December 2019)
that the interest may be charged on the basis of the marginal cost of funds based
lending rate (MCLR) of State Bank of India (SBI) prevalent at the time of
keeping of idle funds in the banks for the period for which the funds remained
idle as per the instructions of FD dated 24-10-2019. As such, the revised
instructions of FD should have been quoted by the Auditor.

A reference is invited to clause X {a) wherein Auditor has stated that the
closing balance of General reserves (Note 2) was 3, 4.28 crore in the annual

accounts for the year 2018-19 whereas, this figure for 2018-19 has been depicted

as nil in the annual accounts for the yvear 2019-200 It is further stated that the

opening balance of General reserves (Note 2) for the year 2019-20 has been

shown as 1, 4.28 crore instead of nil. A reference is also invited to clause XV

wherein Auditor has stated that the overall effect of our basis of qualifications is

overstatement of Reserves & Surplus by 2. 4.28 crore while the other impact is

nol ascertainable,

The note of the Statutory Auditor is incorrect because the amount of 2. 4.28
erore for 2018-19 in the annual accounts for the year 2019-20 Has been
mistakenly depicted under 'Add: Previous year taxes regrouped’ instead of
under opening/closing balance of General Reserve (Note 2). However, the
apening balance for the year 2019-20 has been rightly shown as 2. 4.28 crore.
Further, the closing balance of 2. 135.09 crore under Reserve & Surplus (Note
2) for 2018-19 in the annual accounts for the year 2019-20 tallies with the
closing balance in the annual aceounts for the vear 2018-19, Thus, there s no

g%




el

overstatement of Reserves & Surplus by 2. 4.28 crore s stated by the Statutory

Auditor. The Statutory Auditor's report is deficient to the above extent.

5. General

!‘-J

Audit fee amount ing T. 148480 has been shown under *Other expenses’ (Note 28)
which includes 2, 11000 pertaining to year 2018-19, Whereas, the amount under

audit fee should have been 2. 137480 and 7. HO00 should have been shown
under prior period expenses,

A reference is invited 1o Note 10 of the Notes on accounts wherein auditors

remuneration has been shown as 2. 101480 (Audit fee T. 88500 + Tax audit fee 2.

12980) instead of 2, 137480, The internal auditor’s fee amounting 2. 36000 has
not been added.

Yours faithfully,

1L bl

Dy. Accountant General (AMG-I1T)

g% .



REPLIES OF COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 ON THE
. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HARYANA STATE ROADS & BRIDGES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2020

Sr. [ Comments on Financial Position Reply of HSRDC
no.

I. Balance Sheet
1.1 Cuarrent Assets
L.1.1 Trade Receivables (Note 18) — Rs. 46.08 crore

The above includes Rs 23132 Lakh recoverable from Haryana Rural Roads and | An amount of Rs, 231.32 Lakh was recoverable from HARRIDA. A meeting was held on
10.2.2021 to decide the issue of refund of TDS amounting to Rs. 159.66 Lakh plus interest of

Rs.16.49 Lakh received from Income Tax Department on account of deposit of funds related to
had also been counter claiming Rs. 159.66 lakh along with interest on account of TDS refunds HARRIDA and it was decided in the meeting that an amount of Rs. 176.15 Lakh is payable by
pertaining to Financial Years 2002-03 to 2007-08.Company decided (February 2021) to pay | HSRDC to HARRIDA (PMGSY) and after adjustment of Rs, 231.32 Lakh (recoverable as

HARRIDA Rs. 1649 lakh as interest plus claimed amount of Rs. 159.66 Lakh out of total | Mentioned above). an amount of Rs. 55.17 Lakh is payable by HARRIDA to HSRDC.

Infrastructure Development Ageney (HARRIDA) on account of excess payment, HARRIDA

refind of Rs. 330.45 Lakh reccived from Income Tax Department, thereby reducing the Regarding adjustment of claim of HARRIDA as on 31.03.2020, it is submitted that the claim
recoverable amount to Rs. 55.17 lakh (Rs. 231.32 lakh — Rs. 159.66 lakh — Rs. 16.49 lakh). was under consideration and amount payable was alsounascertainable as on 31.03.2020. It is
. very apparent from the minutes of meeting held on 10.02.2021 that final amount payable ta
As the payment/adjustment of Rs. 159.66 lakh to HARRIDA was undisputed as on 31-03- | HARRIDA was decided in the said meeting. Due to above mentioned issue as on 31.03.2020,
2020, the recovérable amount of Rs. 231.32 lakh should have been reduced to Rs. 71.66 lakh | HSRDC has not adjusted the amount payable to HARRIDA with the recoverable amount of Rs.
231.32 lakh. Hence, HSRDC had correctly showed the trade receivable by Rs. 231.32 Lakh
without adjusting the claim of HARRIDA as on 31.03.2020.

(Rs. 231.32 lakh — Rs. 159.66 lakh) in the accounts for the year 2019-20.

Tl -adj i _ ; i . ’ L < ’
ie non-adjustment of the undisputed claim of HARR] DA has resulted in overstatement of However, afier the decision taken in the meeting, the payable amount of Rs, 176.15 Lakh to

trade receivable as well as profit for the year 2019-20 by Rs. 159.66 lakh. HARRIDA has been adjusted against the recoverable amount of Rs. 23] 32 Lakh from
HARRIDA, The Balance amount of Rs. 55.16 Lakh has also been received from HARRIDA on
account of recoverable amount againstRs, 231.32 Lakh as decided by the Competent Authority.
After receiving amount of Rs. 55.16 Lakh as on date 24.03.2021, the trade receivable has been
duly adjusted in the books of accounts accordingly. Hence. all the adjustments were duly
complied with in the books of account in the FY 2020-21.

In view of the above, the effect of the above mentioned adjustments has only been deferred to
the year 2020-21 and so in totality of all the years, no overstatement of profit is there by Rs.
_l 159.66 lakh. Thus, HSRDC showed the balance of HARRIDA as Trade Receivables as on
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| 31.03.2020 at Rs. 231 32 Lakh on the basis of balance available in the Books of Account a5 on

that date. So, it is requested that this Para may kindly be dropped.

1.2 Other Current assets (Note 21)

Taxes paid for earlier vears- Demand paid for AY 2013-14 - Rs. 32.55 crore

The company deposited Rs. 32.55 ¢rore with the Income Tax Department (1TD) during April
2016 to October 2018 for the AY 201314 as per demand raised. The appeal cases for the
Assessment Years 2013-14 and 2014-] 5 were decided (October 2019) in favor of the
company. The company had already passed the accounting entry in respect of AY 2014-15
and did not pass aceounting entry for Rs. 37.10 crore (including interest) as ordered by ITD in
respect of AY 20]3-14.

As per appeal effect passed (July 2020) by ITD for the AY 2013-14, the amount of Rs. 0,11
crore and Rs. 6.85 crore were adjusted against income tax demands for AY 2011-12 and AY

2012-13 respectively and the balance of Rs. 30.14 crore was refunded. As such, the tax paid

amount for the AY 2011-12 and AY 2012-13 should have been increased by Rs. (.11 crore.

and Rs. 6.85 crore respectively besides reducing the tax paid amount by Rs. 2.41 crore (Rs.
32.55 crore - Bs. 30.14 crore) for the AY 2013:14. Further, the interest amount of Rs. 4.55

crore (Rs. 37.10 crore - Rs, 32.55 crore) should also have been booked under income.

This non-accounting of refund and subsequent adjustment of income tax has resulted in
understatement of tax paid amount for the AY 2011-12 and AY 2012-13 by Rs. 0.11 crore and
Rs. 6.85 crore respectively, overstatement of tax paid amount for the AY 2013-14 by Rs. 2.41

crore and understatement of profit for the vear 2019-20 by Rs. 4.55 crore.

As, the refund amount has been actual Iy received in July 2020 and accordingly compliance is
made in next financial year i.e. FY 2020-21on actual basis, 50, all the entries relating to
adjustment of Income tax has been duly noted in the books of account for the FY 2020-21. In
view of the .m_uc._,ﬁ it is requested that this Para may kindly be dropped.
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| 1.3 Current liabilities

Trade Payables (Note 8) — Rs. 88.21 crore

The above has been understated by Rs. 18:4] erore due to non inclusion of works completed
during the year 2019-20 but payments made during 2020-21. Thers is consequent
understatement of Current Liabilities and value of wark done during the year by Rs. 18.4]

crore,

The budget for works is sanctioned to the Corporation on yearly basis by the Government
under relevant Head of accounts and accordingly the Budget/ Letter of credit is released under
the same Head of Accounts. Therefore, even though the works amounting to Rs.18.41 Crore
has been executed in the Financial year 2019-20, but the expenditure is booked in the books of
aceounts of the Corporation under the relevant head as and when the Letter of credit / Budget is
released by the Government ie. in the FY 2020-21 on Actual receipt basis so that the
expenditure account of the Corporation is duly reconciled with the Budget / Letter of credit
released by the Government. As the funds were actually received in the month of April-May
2020 by the Corporation, so the nxun:&:_.a was booked in that period only.

Hence, Trade Payables balance was shown on Actual basis in the FY 2019-20 but this practice
has been rectified in the FY 2020-2] and Works done has been duly recorded on Accerual basis.
In view of the above, it is requested that this Para may kindly be dropped.

1.4 Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) — Rs. 19.25 lakh

2018-19, depreciation as per Companies Act and Income Tax Act were Rs, 18.68 lakh and Rs.
647.70 lakh respectively resulting in timing difference of Rs. 629,02 lakh (Rs. 647.70 lakh -
Rs. 18.68 lakh). Therefore, deferred tax liability amounting Rs. 183.17 lakh should have been
created, whereas. the company had incorrectly created deferred tax asset of Rs. 183.17 lakh.
As such, after netting with the deferred tax liability amounting Rs, 59,60 lakh (Note 4) for the
year 2017-18, the deferred tax asset amounting Rs. 123.57 Jakh (Note 13) was shown in the
accounts for 2018-19 and instead the deferred tax liability of Rs. 242.77 lakh (Rs. 59.60 lakh +
Rs. 183.17 lakh) should have beein showi.

The company has not corrected the previous accounting treatment during the year 2019-20.
During 2019-20, the depreciation as per Companies Act and Income Tax Act were Rs. 18.14
lakh and Rs. 585.60 lakh respectively resulting in deferred tax liability amounting Rs. 142.82
lakh due to timing difference of Rs. 567.46 lakh (Rs. 585.60 lakh - Rs, 18.14 lakh). As such,

The company had created deferred tay liability of Rs. 59.60 lakh in the year 2017-18. During

after netting with the deferred tay assel amounting Rs. 123.57 lakh (Note 13) for the year

As the correction of /ccounting treatment of Deferred taxes for the year 2018-19 will be duly
complied with in the FY 2021-22 as it was left by mistake to be corrected in the annual
accounts for the year 2019-20 and 2020-21 and no such errors will be repeated in the future.
So, it is requested that this Para may kindly be dropped.




2018-19, the deferred tax liahi lity amounting Rs. 19.25 lakh (Note 4) has been shown in the
accounts for 2019-20, whereas, the deferred tix liability amounting Rs. 385.59 lakh (Rs.
242.77 lakh + Rs. 142.82 lakh) should have been shown.

Thus, non-correction of accounting treatment of deferred taxes for the year 2018-19 has
resulted in understatement of non-current liability and overstatement of profit for the current
year by Rs. 366.34 lakh (Rs. 385.59 |akh - Rs. 19.75 lakh).

LS Other long term liabilitics {Note-5) - Rs, 144.22 crore
Other liability — Rs. 29.58 crore

The above has been understated by Rs. 1838 Lakh (Stamp Duty Rs.
Registration Fee Rs. 0.92 Lakh) arrived at after

17.46 Lakh +
considering recoverable from seven
contraclors, cases in respect of recovery from whom hive been dismissed by various courts.
This has consequently resulted in overstatement of Profit by Rs. 18.38 Lakh.

-1t is submitted that the status of 7 Court cases
stamp duty in various courts is given as under:-

as pointed out by Audit regarding recovery of

Sr. | Titled of Brief | Amount Status of case 1_

No. | the case Marticulars involved

I | HSRDC i) Pankaj Rs.7.65,000/ | 1) Civil Suit filed on 14.1].2011 was
Vs Pankaj Singla dismissed on 06.01.2016 by Civil Court
Singla i} TP-12 Chandigarh due to limitations,

[Y/Nagar-

Radotir- it} Appeal filed in District Count Chandigarh

Ladwa- was dismissed on 23.01.2019 on account

Thanesar of defay,

road (al

Km 42,300 i) Legal Advisor HSRDC has opined  that

near Corporation should not file an appeal

Yamuna against the order dated 23.01.2019 s the

Magar)] chances of success in further appeal is very
remote particularly as there is a concurrent
finding by both the Courts that the suit is
time bared as it was filed afler the expiry
of three years afier the contract was
expired.

2 HSRDC i) KK Singh | Bs.7.06,500~ | i) Civil Suit filed in Civil court Chandigarh
Wis KK, ] TP-16 was dismissed on 15122015 on the
Singh [Sohana- ground of limitation without deciding the

MNuh- case on merit. .
Ferozpur- i} Appeal filed In tlie Distriet  Court
Zhirkha- Chandigarh was dismissed on 11.10.2018
Alwar on account of delay.
Road (Mear iii) Revision petition filed against the order
Rajasthan dated 11.10.2018 was dismissed by
Berder)]) Hon'ble High Court Chandigarh on
01.05.2019.
ivl Sh. Vishal Garg, Advocate opined that the
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v)

decision of Hon'ble High Court
Chandigarh is absolutely legal and if the
appeal is filed against the order dated
01.05.2019, that would be.in vain, Thus;
nt useful purpose would be served by
filing SLP against the judgment dated
01.052019,

Legal Advisor HSRDC has also apreed
with opinion of Sh: Vishal Garg, Advocate
that there is no scope of getting any reliel

in the appeal.

i) Umrao
3 | HSRDC Singh RS.LAT.750 | i, Civil Suit filed in Civil Court Chandigarh
Wis.Umrao |  HarParshad was dismissed on 05.001.2016 due to
Singh u) TP-26 limitation,
HarParshad [Kala
Ambr ii. Appeal filed in District Court Chandigarh
mnmnﬂu_ dismissed on 23.01.2019.
road(near . !
Himachal . SE  Chandigarh vide letter dated
Border)]) 03.04.2019 was requested to supply copy
of judgment along with recommendations.
iv. Mo recommendations and opinion of
Advocate have been received so far inspite
of repeated reminders to SE Chandigarh /
EE Naraingarh
4 HSRDC i) M. Star Rs.45,008/- i) Civil Suit filed was disposed of on
Vis. M5 India (F) 03.03.2014,
Star India Lid \
(P) Ltd if), ii) TP-17 ii) The appeal was filed and dismissed on
({Shajahan (15.10,2015.
pur-Rewari e _ -
toied s i) Legal Advisor HSRDC is of the opinion
mm.?m.EwH_ that we should not challenge the orders of
border) dismissal of Civil Court Chandigarh as it
prima-facia appears that Corporation have
to spend more money in the litigation if it
continues with the case which may be
higher than the amount of Rs. 45,008
5 HSRDC i) Ranbir Fs.28,500/- i) Civil Suit filed in Civil Court Chandigarh
Vis. Ranbir Singh . on 14.11.2011 but later on the case was
Singh iy TP-21 transferred to Civil Court Hisar as per
( Barwala- orders of Hon'ble Court. EE PD-I Hisar
Agroha- was authorized to file civil suit in the Civil
Bhadra Court Hisar on 14.03.2016.

roid)




———

i) Mo report from SE Hisar has been received
sn far,

iii) In this case the amount involved is only
Rs5.28,500/-, a very meagre amount and it
is feit that we should not file appeal in this
case, as decided in other cases as per
opinion of Legal Advisor HSRDC.

6 HSRDC i} Pankaj Rs. 10238/ iy Civil Suit filed in Civil Court Chandigarh
Vs Pankaj Singla was dismissed on 06.01.2016 due to
Singla i) ‘TP- limitation,
21{Barwala
-Agroha- i} Civil appeal filed in the District Court
Bhadra Chandigarh  was  disposed  off  on
road) 16.10.2018,

iii) Ini this case the amount involved is only
Rs.19,238(-, & very meagre amount and it
is felt that we should not file appeal in this
case, as decided in other cases as per
opinion of Legal Advisor HSRDC.

i) HSRDC 1)  Naresh R5.33,788/- i) Civil Suit filed in Civil Court Hisar Was
Vis. Kumar decided on 11.07.2018 due to limitation.
Maresh ii)y TP-2§

Kumar {Bhattulud ii}  On opinion of Legal Advisor HSRDC. It
esar-Jamal hias been decided that we should not 20 for
road upto dappeal in this case as the amount in this
Rajasthan case is only Rs 33,788/,

Border)

LI 4

However, the case for written off amount with regard to cases mentioned at Sr. No, 1.24.5.6
‘and 7 is being processed and will be considered in the FY 2021-22. Legal opinion in the case
mentioned at Sr. No. 3 is being taken from Advocate to take further action in the matter
accordingly. Thus. the effect of the above mentioned cases has only been deferred to the
year 2021-22 and so in totality of all the years no overstatement of profit is there by Rs.
18.38 fakh.

Since the matter of written off and filing of appeal is under consideration. therefore, the
compliance in the matter is required to be taken afier final decision by Competent Authority:
Hence, this para may kindly be dropped.

|
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1.6 Contingent liability (Note 30)
Disputed court cases — Rs. 377.74 crore
The above does not include:
I. claim value Rs. 86.80 crore of arbitration case relating to work of improvement of
Gurgaon-Nuh-Rajasthan Border (SH- 13) km 7.200 to km 95.890: and
2. claim of Rs. 42.75 crore plus interest amounting Rs. 8138 crore of arbitration cases
relating to work of improvement of Punhan-Jurhera road and providing service lane and
drains on Gurugram-Nuh-Alwar road in Gurugram and Mewat District which was

decided against the company for Rs. 42.75 crore on 26 December 2020

Sincere éfforts have heen made to disclose the relevant information, but due to oversight the
error has been oceurred. However, more sincere efforts will be made to avoid such type of
mistakes in future. As the compliance has been made in Financial Year 2020-21, sokeeping in
view of the above facts, this para may kindly be dropped.

B. Comments on Profitability

2 Statement of Profit and loss

2.1 Expenses

2.2 Other expenses (Note 28) Rs. 3.08 crore

The above does not include GST @ 18% amounting Rs: 28.41 lakh to he paid on Liquidated
Damages (L.D) of Rs, 157.83 lakh (Rs. 72 lakh + Rs. 85.83 lakh) recovered from the suppliers
as per Section 15(2) of CGST Aect, 2017 which requires that any penalty recovered from
suppliers against any form of consideration by them was taxable.

The non-accountal of GST on LD has resulted in understatement of the other expenses and
habilities as well as overstatement of profit by Rs. 28.41 lakh.

As with regard to the deduction of GST on LD, the provisions of GST @ 18 % will be
complied in the books of accounts in the FY 202127 and necessary action will be taken to
recover the GST amounl from the concerned authority by HSRD(C.

Therefore, it is requested that this para may kindly be dropped.

C. General

In terms of Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) rules notified (February 2015) by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Govt. Of India, every unlisted company having net-worth of Rs. 250
crore or more but less than Rs. 500 crore shal) comply with the IndAS from the immediate
NEXt accounting year beginning on or afier | April 2017.

The Company had a net worth of Rs. 257.13 crore (Rs. 122.04 crore + Rs, 135.00 crore) as on
31-03-2019, Therefore, the annual accounts for the yvear 2019-20 were to he prepared in
compliance with the IndAS which has not been done. The Statutory Auditors have also failed
to comment in their report.

As per directions given by the office of Principal Accountant General (Audit), Haryana,
Chandigarh, the Annual Accounts of HSRDC has been re-casted as per IndAS from the FY.
2017-18 onwards. Since the compliances have been made with regard to IndAS, therefore, this

para may kindly be dropped.

do .




AnngXURE- @

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 201 4]

To,

The Members,

Haryana State Roads and Bridges Development Corporation Limited
Bay No 13-14, Sector 2

Panchkula Haryana- 134109

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Haryana State Roads and
Bridges Development Corporation Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 has complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and has followed proper Board-processes

and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, expect the following points
mentioned hercunder:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Haryana State Roads and Bridges Development Corporation

Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 according to
the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder; (Not Applicable to the company)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(Not Applicable to the company)

(iv)Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable as the company does not

have any Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings)

Sureshime~
Pillay [#=8%

q1-




(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act): (Not Applicable as the company is
not a listed company)

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) (Amendment)Regulations, 2013;
(Not Applicable as the company is not a listed company)

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992; (Not Applicable as the company is not a listed company)

€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009- (Not applicable as the company is not a listed
company)

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999- (Not applicable as the
company is not a listed company).

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008- Not applicable as the company has not issued any debt securities

during the financial year under review. (Not applicable as the company is not a
listed company).

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client- (Not applicable as the company is not a listed company).

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009- - (Not applicable as the company is not a listed company).

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998- Not applicable as the company has not bought back any of its securities during

the financial year under review. (Not applicable as the company is not a listed
company).

VL The Management has identified and confirmed the following laws as specifically
applicable to the company

i The Factories Act, 1948, The Payment of Wages Act, 1936,

ii. The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

iii.  The Minimum Wages Act, 1948,

iv. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965,

V. Industrial Dispute Act, 1947, Employee State Insurance Act, 1948,

vi. The Employee's Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952,

vii. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

viii.  The Industrial Employment (Standing Order) Act, 1946,

ix. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,

X. The Employment Exchange (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act, 1956.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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b) During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
Non compliances and observation:

i. During the course of our audit, the following discrepancies/observation

were observed with respect to various compliances under the Companies
Act2013:

a)

b)

d)

The Corporation had not conducted the quarterly committee and board
meeting, which was scheduled on 27.03.2020 due the lockdown
imposed by the state Government and Central Government due to
outbreak of COVID 19. Further the Ministry had also granted extension

for holding the Board Meeting of Last quarter and same was conducted
on 20.05.2020.

The Corporation has not obtained the utilization Certificate for the

amount spent in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy.

The Corporation has neither obtained confirmation from its supplier
about their registration status under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 nor segregated its suppliers into
Micro or Small or Medium Enterprises or Non-MSME Enterprises. The
details regarding the outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises were neither made available to us nor separately depicted
in the financial statement (as per Section 22 of Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006). As such, due to lack of
sufficient information , we are unable to comment if the Corporation is
required to file the MSME Form - 1 and provide for the compound
interest with monthly rests (as per Section 16 of Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006) if any in the financial
statement on the outstanding amount due to Suppliers whose balances
is due beyond the appointed day or forty five days, as the case maybe

The Corporation Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2018-
2019 was held on 27/09/2019 but the meeting stands adjourned due
to non-finalization of accounts and non receipt of comments of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India and held 24.03.2021. Hence
the signing of audited financial statement was not as per the provisions
of section 134 of the Act and report of directors is as per sub - sections
(3}, (4) and (5) thereo. Hence the corporation had contravened the
provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013

The Corporation had not filed audited adopted financial statement in
AOC-4 XBRL for the financial Year 2018-19 due to non receipt of
comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India during the year.
However, the comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India
were received on 13.01.2021 and accordingly the audited adopted

financial statement in AOC-4 XBRL for the financial Year 2018-19 was
filed on 19.04.2021.
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f) The Corporation had not conducted its first quarterly committee
meeting of Audit committee and Nomination Remuneration
Committee, As the composition of the Committee was approved by the
Board on 26.06.2019 and changed on 27.06.2019 due to the transfer of
Non-Executive Director and the same was reconstituted in its
subsequent board meeting held on 06.09. . Hence the corporation had
contravened the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013

g) As per the various applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the corporation maintained the Statutory Registers as per the
Companies Act, 2013 except Fixed Assets Register.

h) During the year, the tenure of five years of independent director (Sh.
Hardeep Kumar Malhotra) was completed on 15.03.2020. As such there
is one independent director instead of two after 15.03.2020 which is
not in accordance with Section 149 sub section 4 of Companies Act,
2013 and Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 read with second Proviso
to Rule 4 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules 2014, Section 172 of Companies Act, 2013 states that ifa company
is in default in complying with any of the provisions of this Chapter and
for which no specific penalty or punishment is provided therein, the
company and every officer of the company who is in default shall be
liable to a penalty of fifty thousand rupees, and in case of continuing
failure, with a further penalty of five hundred rupees for each day
during which such failure continues, subject to a maximum of three
lakh rupees in case of a company and one lakh rupees in case of an
officer who is in default,

Based on our examination and the information received and records maintained, | further
report that

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

2. Adequale notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

3. All decisions are carried through majority while the dissenting members’ views, if
any, are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

4. The company has proper board processes,
Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company and on the basis of the

compliance certificate(s) issued by the Management/ Officers and taken on record by the
board of directors in their meeting(s), [ am of an opinion that;
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1. There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the

size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

2. Apart from the laws and the regulations stated above, there are no specific acts

applicable to the company which are specific to the industry in which the company
1s currently operating,

I, further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

(i) Public / Rights / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity.
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities,

(iii) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc,

(iv) Foreign technical collaborations.

Place: Zirakpur
Date : 25.06.2021

Suresh Kumar Pillay
ACS No. 43865
C P No.: 21089
UDIN: A043865C000516361

This report is to be read with our letter of event date which is annexed as “Annexure A" and
forms an integral part of this report.



To,

The Members,

Haryana State Roads and Bridges Development Corporation Limited
Bay No 13-14, Sector 2
Panchkula Haryana- 134109

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1

Place: Zirakpur Kumar -

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the

company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based
on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that the correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed, provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of faws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc,

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the extent of verification of procedures on test basis.

The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company

Suresh =2

Date : 25.06.2021 Pillay S5

Suresh Kumar Pillay
ACS No. 43865
C P No.: 21089
UDIN: A043865C000516361

9 .



ANNEAVLE
A. FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO
INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’'S REPORT

. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of
projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the
web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

Soft copy of CSR policy is enclosed.

2. The composition of the CSR Committee.

Lsd

S. No | Designation
1. Executive Director/ Non-executive Director
& Executive Director/ Non-executive Director
3 One Independent Director

4.  Average net profit of the company for last three financials years.

Net profits of preceding 3 years:
e 2018-19- Rs. 23.64,05,002
e 2017-18- Rs. 24,94,89,022
e 2016-17- Rs. 31,69,17.734

5.  Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in item 3
above).

2% of average net profit of 3 years .
2%((23,64,05,002+24,94,89,022+31,69,17,734)/3)=Rs.53,52.078

6. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year;
Rs. 54 lacs approximately

(b) Amount unspent, if any;
NIL

(¢)Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is

detailed below.
O < i | (5) (6) (7) ®)
-SI. C-SF.LIJID‘]E:I:I or | Sect | Projects or | Amoun | Amount spent | Cumulati | Amount
No activity or in | programs t outlay | on the projects | ve spent:
Identified whi | (1)  Local | (budget | or programs | expendit | Direct or |

at



ch | areaorother |) sub-Heads: ure upto | through
the |(2) Specify | project | (1) Direct | the impleme
proj | the staie and | or expenditure | reporting | nting
ect | distriet where | progra on projects | peried. agency
is projects  or | ms or programs
cove | programs was | wise (2) Overheads:
red | undertaken =
1. | Environmental | Plan | Gurugram 38 lacs | 6.43 lacs 6.43 lacs | Through
Sustainability | tatio impleme
n -nting
| agency
2. | Welfare of | Wel | Panchkula 48 lacs | 48 lacs 48 lacs Through
differently- fare impleme
abled persons | of -nting
Dea agency
f
and
dum
2 b
" chil
dren
3. {
Total | |

LA

N.A.
A responsibility statement of CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy
of the company.

In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net
profit of the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall
provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report.

A responsibility statement of CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy
of the company Will be provided at the earliest

B. Details of information relating to schedule VII-Projects (numbers),the
amount provided and amount spent there against.

Sr. | Head of | No. of | Estimated | No of | Actual |
No | expenditure projects Amount to | project on | amount
sanctioned | be spent which work | spent
started

Urban slum

development

Rural development

PM relief fund

a4¢-



Rural sports

Technology
incubation

Environment
sustainability

38 lacs

6.43 lacs

Armed forces

Heritage, Art
culture

&

Gender equality

Education
skills

and

48 lacs

| 48 lacs

Healthcare

C. Actual to prescribed spent by the CPSE

Exactly as prescribed

49,



